& mboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes

ifice of Education Superintendent of Schools

May 24, 2024
MEMORANDUM
TO: District Superintendents and Business Managers

FROM: Angela West, Director of Fiscal Services

SUBJECT: 2024-2025 FINAL BUDGET ADOPTION

INSTRUCTIONS
Enclosed are the following materials as well as some final budget instructions:

1. Statewide Criteria and Standards Summary review documents.
2. Annual Financial and Budget Adoption Reports for all your funds.
3. Certification of Adopted Budget.

Criteria and Standards
E.C. 42127 states that each district must develop their budget in accordance with the state-
adopted Criteria and Standards, make the budget documents available for public inspection and

report to the board that all requirements have been met.

The Criteria and Standards review process is based upon compliance with the various criteria and
specific standards adopted by the state for the budget development process. If, during the
completion of the summary review documents, the district does not meet the state variance for
specific criteria, a detailed explanation must be provided. The Budget Certification (form CB in

the SACS Software document) displays the summary results of the criteria and standards review,
and any required explanations are included on the criteria and standards document.

2024-2025 School District Certification (Form CB)

There is an element of the certification related to the Education Code 42127 which states that if a
district adopts a budget with a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the
State Board of Education minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, the
district’s public hearing for budget adoption must include a “a statement of the reasons that

substantiates the need for assigned and unassigned ending fund balance in excess of the
minimum reserve standard for economic uncertainties”.

We have provided an attachment, Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements, 10
assist you in meeting this requirement. The document is included to provide the district with the
correct balances that are required to be addressed, but the information can be presented at the
public hearing in any format the district deems appropriate. Based on discussions with
Department of Education staff, it is our understanding this requirement only applies to the actual
“pudget” being adopted, or 2024-2025.

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 - 7074457000 - hcoe.org




Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

Humboldt County Office of Education

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTED BUDGET
2024-2025

In order for our office to be certain that the 2024-2025 adopted budget in the financial system equals the
Budget Adoption Report as adopted by the board, we request that you complete the following and return
it to Brenda Howard, in the Business Office, after board adoption.

There were no changes to the Budget Adoption Report as originally prepared.

Attached is the adopted budget for our district. Changes were made at the time
of adoption. These changes are indicated in red on the attached Budget Adoption
Report and have been entered into the financial system in the computer. A budget
summary report is enclosed which equals the attached Budget Adoption Report.

SIGNED:

District Superintendent or Business Manager

School District

Date

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 - 7074457000 - hcoe.org



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1
FINANCIAL REPORTS
2024-25 Budget
School District Certification

12 62745 0000000
Form CB
FBB499CAJM(2024-25)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
81 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or conlingenl liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, X
titigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the budgel?
s2 Using One-time Revenues to Fund Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one percent of the x
Ongoing Expenditures tolal general fund expenditures that are funded with one-lime resources?
S3 Using Ongoing Revenues to Fund Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with x
One-lime Expenditures ongoing general fund revenues?
S4 Conlingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budgel or two subsequenl fiscal years
conlingenl on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or X
olher definilive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)?
85 Contributions Hav e contributions from unrestricted lo restricted resources, or transfers to or
from the general fund to cover operating deficils, changed by more than the X
standard for the budget or two subsequent fiscal years?
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitmenis Does the district have long-lerm (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X
« If yes, have annual paymenls for ihe budget or two subsequent fiscal years
increased ov er prior y ear's (2023-24) annual pay ment? n/a
S7a Postemploy ment Benefils Other than Does the district provide poslemploy ment benefils other Lhan pensions X
Pensions (OPEB)?
« If yes, are they lifelime benefils? X
« [f yes, do benefils continue beyond age 657
« If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go?
S7b Other Self-insurance Benefits Does the districl provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers' X
compensation, employ ee health and welfare, or property and liabilily ?
S8 Slalus of Labor Are salary and benefit negotialions slill open for:
Agreements « Cerlificated? (Section S8A, Line 1)
e Classified? (Seclion S88, Line 1)
« Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1)
S9 Local Control and Accountability Plan + Did or will the school districl's governing board adopt an LCAP or an updale X
{LCAP) to the LCAP effective for lhe budget year?
» Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP: 06/24/2024
$10 LCAP Expenditures Does the school districl’s budget include the expenditures necessary to
implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described in the Local X
Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
Al Negalive Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget y ear with a X
negativ e cash balance in the general fund?
A2 Independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent from the payroll sy stem? X
A3 Declining Enrollment Is enroliment decreasing in both the prior fiscal y ear and budget y ear?
Ad New Charler Schools Impacting Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are impacling x
District Enrollment the district's enrollment, eilher in the prior fiscal y ear or budget year?
A5 Salary Increases Exceed COLA Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget or
subsequent fiscal y ears of the agreement would result in salary increases that X
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Daes the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefils for X
current or retired employ ees?
AT Independenl Financial Sy stem Is the district's financial sy stem independent from the county office sy stem? X
A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reporls that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide X
copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a).
A9 Change of CBO or Superintendent Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business X
official (CBO) positions within lhe last 12 months?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2

File: CB_District, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2024-25 Budget, July 1

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62745 0000000
Form A
FBB499CAJM(2024-25)

2023-24 Estimated Actuals

2024-25 Budget

Description Estimated P-2 Estimated Estimated
. D £ stimated P- stimate stimate
P-2 ADA Annual ADA unded ADA ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA
Includes Opportunily Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continualion Education, Special Educalion NPS/LCI and
Exlended Year, and Communily Day School (includes Necessary
Small School ADA) 527.91 527.91 558.37 523.59 523.59 529.59
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LC! and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above) 26 26 .26 .26 26 26
3. Total Basic Ald Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunily Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Regular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 528.17 528.17 558.63 523.85 523.85 529.85
S. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 2.90 2.90 2.90 2.90 2.90 2.90
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Y ear .21 21 21 21 21 21
e. Other County Operated Programs: Opporiunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools
f. County Schaol Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuilion) {EC 2000 and
46380]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines A5a through ASf) 3.1 3.1 3.1 3.1 ERR 3.1
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 531.28 531.28 561.74 526.96 526.96 532.96
7. Adults In Correctlonal Facllltles
8. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: A, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 6/18/2024 3:34 PM




2024-25 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School Distrlct Criterla and Standards Revlew F8B499CAJM(2024-25)

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY': Enter an explanalion if the slandard is not mel.

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has nol been overeslimaled by more than lhe standard percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been ov erestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:
({required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: CS_District, Version 9 Page 2 Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM



2024-25 Budget, July 1

Cutten Elementary General Fund
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review
3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
F8B499CAJIM(2024-25)

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) av erage daily attendance {ADA) to enroliment ratio for any of the budgel year or two subsequent fiscal years has not increased from the

historical av erage ratio from the three prior fiscal y ears by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. Data should reflect district regular and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal

years.
Fiscal Year Eslimaled/Fl’.;flaAugi/l“ed Actuals Enrollrr!en! CALPADS Aclual Historical Ratio of ADA to
(Form A, Lines Ad and C4) (Criterion 2, llem 2A) Enrollment
Third Prior Y ear (2021-22)
District Regular 529 558
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enrollment 529 558 94.8%
Second Prior Y ear (2022-23)
District Regular 524 560
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enrollment 524 560 93.7%
First Prior Year (2023-24)
District Regular 528 560
Charter School
Total ADA/Enrollment 528 560 94.3%
Hislorical Average Ratio: 94.2%
District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 94.7%

3B. Calculating the District's ProJected Ratlo of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Estimaled P-2 ADA column for the two subsequent years. Enler data in lhe Enrolimenl column for the lwo subsequent y ears. Dala should reflect district regular and
charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund only, for all fiscal years. All other dala are extracled or calculated.

Eslimaled P-2 ADA Budget Enrollment Budget/Projecied

Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ralio of ADA to Enrollment Stalus
Budget Year (2024-25)

District Regular 524 563

Charter School 0

Total ADA/Enroliment 524 563 93.0% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

District Regular 524 563

Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 524 563 93.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27)

District Regular 524 563

Charter School o

Total ADA/Enrollment 524 563 93.0% Met
3C. Comparlson of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanalion if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: CS_District, Version 9 Page 4

Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2024-25 Budget, July 1

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Revlew

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
F8B493CAJIM(2024-25)

4A2. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Basic Ald

DATA ENTRY: If applicable 1o y our district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear columns [or projecled local properly laxes; all other dala are exiracled or calculated.

Basic Ald District Projected LCFF Revenue

Projected Local Property Taxes (Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089)

Percent Change from Previous Year

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
1,269,483.00 1,269,483.00 1,269,483.00 1,269,483.00
Nia N/A N/A
N/A N/A N/a o

Basic Ald Standard {percent change from previous year, plus/minus 1%):

4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Necessary Small School

DATA ENTRY: All daia are exlracted or calculated.

Necessary Small School Distrlct Projected LCFF Revenue

Necessary Small School Standard (COLA Step 2¢, plus/minus 1%):

Budget Year
(2024-25)

1sl Subsequent Year
(2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year

(2026-27)

NIA

NIA

N/A

4B. Calculating the District's ProJected Change In LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Enter dala in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear columns for LCFF Revenue; all other dala are extracted or calculaled.

LCFF Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Prior Y ear Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
6,666,529.00 6,399,651.00 6,552,566.00 6,747,538.00
District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue: (4.00%) 2.3%% 2.98%

LCFF Revenue Standard

-5.05% to -3.05%

1.13% to 3.13%

2.03% to 4.03%

Status: Met Met Met
4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel.
1a. STANDARD MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue has met the standard for the budget and two subsequenl fiscal years.
Explanation:
(required if NOT mel)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: CS_District, Version 9 Page 6 Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM




2024-25 Budget, July 1

Cutten Elementary General Fund

Humboldt County

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

School District Crlterla and Standards Review

STANDARD: Projected operaling revenues (including federal, olher slate, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies,

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
F8B499CAJIM(2024-25)

and services and other operating), for any of the budget y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears, hav e not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more Lhan the percentage
change in population and the funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten percent

For each major objecl category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus live percent must be explained.

6A. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All dala are exlracled or calculated.

1. District's Change in Population and Funding Level
(Criterion 4A1, Step 3):

2, District's Other Revenues and Expendltures
Standard Percentage Range (LIne 1, plus/minus 10%):
3. Districl's Other Revenues and Expenditures

Explanation Percentage Range {Line 1, plus/minus 5%):

Budget Year
(2024-25)

1s! Subsequenl Year

(2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2026-27)

(4.05%)

2.13%

3.03%

-14.05% to 5.95%

-7.87% to 12.13%

-6.97% to 13.03%

-9.05% to 0.95%

-2.87% to 7.13%

-1.97% to 8.03%

6B. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 6A, Line 3}

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY P exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enler data for lhe two subsequent years. All other dala are

exlracted or calculaled.

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Percenl Change

Change Is Oulside

Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Explanation Range
Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP, Line A2)

First Prior Y ear {2023-24) 1,476,330.00

Budgel Y ear (2024-25) 321,462.00 (78.23%) Yes ]

1sl Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 321,462.00 0.00% No

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) 321,462.00 0.00% No

Explanatlon:

(required if Yes)

Budgel reflecls decrease funding from COLA decrease as well as one-time funds expiring for budget y ear, subsequent y ears
based from 24-25 budget y ear figure.

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3)
Firsl Prior Y ear (2023-24)
Budget Y ear (2024-25)
1sl Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)
2nd Subsequent Year {2026-27)

1.,470,443.00

1,108,508.00 (24.55%) Yes
1,059,787.00 (4.48%) Yes
1,059,787.00 0.00% No

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Slate revenue variance in budget year duse to one-lime funds expiring as well as for y ear two and y ear three one-time funding
decreasing. First y ear out Community grant ending and in second year art music grant also ending.

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4)
First Prior Y ear (2023-24)
Budgel Y ear (2024-25)
1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2026-27)

407,712.00

360,689.00 (11.53%) Yes
360,689.00 0.00% No
360,689.00 0.00% No

Explanation:

(required if Yes)

Local revenue variance due to less laxes received Lhan previously projected, aclual numbers are being reflecled.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2

File: CS_District, Version 9 Page 8

Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM



2024-25 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criterla and Standards Review FB8B499CAJIM(2024-25)
1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected tolal operating expendilures have changed by more than the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for

the projecled change, descriptions of lhe methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the projecled operaling expenditures
within the slandard must be entered in Section 6A above and will also display in the explanation box below.

Explanation: Reduced materials spending due lo increase in budgel y ear for new texlbooks, second year and third y ear are expecled lo
Books and Supplies reduce in material cost as well as not projecting to spend on new {exibook purchases again.
(linked from 6B

if NOT met)

Explanation: Budget y ear no increase in building expenses projecied, bul projeclion for some repairs to be done in second y ear and
Services and Other Exps decrease back down in year three.
{linked from 6B

if NOT met)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2

File: CS_District, Version 9 Page 10 Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM




Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2024-25 Budget, July 1

School District Criteria and Standards Review

CRITERION: Deficlt Spending

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS

F8B499CAJIM(2024-25)

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than lotal unrestricted revenues and other financing sources) as a
percenlage of total unrestricled expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and

other financing uses? in two out of three prior fiscal years.

8A. Calculating the District's Deflelt Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are exlracled or calculated.

District's Available Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1999)

a. Stabilization Arangements

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9750)

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies

(Funds 01 and 17, Objecl 9789)

¢. Unassigned/Unapproprialed

(Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790)

d. Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricled
Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negalive, for each of
resources 2000-9999})

e. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1d)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

a. District's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

{Fund 01, objects 1000-7999)

b. Plus: Special Educalion Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources
3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Third Prior Y ear

Second Prior Year

First Prior Year

{Line 2a plus Line 2b)
3. District's Available Reserve Percenlage

(Line 1a divided by Line 2c)

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

{Line 3 timas 1/3):

(2021-22) (2022-23) (2023-24)
0.00 0.00 0.00
3,111,737.71 4,526,791.85 5,297,078.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
3,111,737.71 4,526,791.85 5,297,078.00
8,667,371.21 8,203,263.65 9,205,514.00
0.00
8,667,371.21 8,203,263.65 9,205,514.00
35.9% 55.2% 57.5%
12.0% 18.4% 19.2%

1Av ailable reserves are lhe unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangement, Reserve
for Economic Uncerlainlies, and Unassigned/Unapproprialed accounts in lhe General Fund
and the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Oullay Projects. Available reserves
will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in lhe General

Fund.

2, school district that is the Administralive Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating

members.

8B. Calculating the Distrlct's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY : All data are extracted or calculaled.

Net Change in

Unrestricted Fund Balance

Total Unrestricted
Expenditures

and Other Financing Uses

(Form 01, Objects 1000-

Deficit Spending Lev el

(If Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund

Balance is negalive, else

Slatus

Fiscal Year {Form 01, Seclion E) 7999) NIAY

Third Prior Year (2021-22) (360,582.74) 5,954,121.97 6.1% Met

Second Prior Y ear (2022-23) 554,973.87 5,556,663.97 NIA Met

First Prior Y ear (2023-24) 742,794.00 5,501,025.00 N/A Met
(438,955.00) 6,174,087.00

Budgel Year (2024-25) {Information only )

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is nol met.

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8.2
File: CS_District, Version 9

Page 12

Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM



2024-25 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review F8B499CAJM(2024-25)

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

A. Fund Balance STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been overestimaled for two out of three prior fiscal y ears by more lhan lhe following
percentage levels:

Percenlage tevel ' District ADA
1.7% 0 to 300
1.3% 301 (o 1,000
1.0% 1,001 o 30,000
0.7% 30,001 1o 250,000
0.3% 250,001 and over

' Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate recommended
reserves for economic uncertainties over a three y ear period.

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Form A, Lines A6 and C4): [ 527 J

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: | 1.3% I

9A-1. Calculating the Dlistrlct's Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter dala in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Y ears; all other data are exlracted or calculaled.

Unrestricled General Fund Beginning Balance 2

(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column)

Beginning Fund Balance

Variance Level

Fiscal Year Original Budget Estimaled/Unaudited Acluals  (If overestimaled, else N/A) Status

Third Prior Y ear (2021-22) 3,575,265.82 4,028,036.37 N/A Met

Second Prior Y ear (2022-23) 3,260,386.00 3,667,453.63 N/A Met .l

First Prior Y ear (2023-24) 4,133,579.00 4,222 ,428.00 N/A Met l

Budget Y ear (2024-25) (Informalion only) 4,965,222.00

2 Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjustments and other reslatemenls (objects 9791-9795)
9A-2. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is nol met.
1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has nol been overeslimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of lhe previous three
years.
Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
B. Cash Balance Standard: Projected general fund cash balance will be paositive at the end of the currenl fiscal y ear.
9B-1: Determining if the Dlistrict's Ending Cash Balance Is Positive
DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be exlracled; if not, data must be entered below.
Ending Cash Balance
General Fund

Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status

Current Y ear (2024-25) 8,000,728.00 Mel

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is nol met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projecled general fund cash balance will be posilive al the end of the current fiscal y ear.
Explanation:
(required if NOT met) -

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: CS_District, Version 9 Page 14 Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

2024-25 Budgst, July 1

General Fund

School District Criterfa and Standards Review

($87,000 for districts wilh 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0)
Distrlct's Reserve Standard

{Greater of Line B5 or Line B6)

87,000.00

87,000.00

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
F8B499CAJM(2024-25)

87,000.00

365,160.76

365,416.00

360,714.52

10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exisls, 1st and 2nd Subsequenl Y ear data for lines 1 through 7 will be exiracted; if nol, enter data for Lhe two subsequenl years.

All other data are extracted or calculated.

Reserve Amounts {Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4):

1

General Fund - Slabilizalion Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a)
General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties
(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E1b)
General Fund - Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount
(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line Eic)
General Fund - Negalive Ending Balances in Restricted Resources
(Fund 01, Objecl 979Z, if negalive, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYP, Line E1d)
Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
{Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E2a)
Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
{Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E2b)
Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount
{Fund 17, Object 9780) (Form MYP, Line E2c)
District's Budgeted Reserve Amounl
(Lines C1 thru C7)
District's Budgeted Reserve Percenlage (Informalion only}
(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3)
District's Reserve Standard
(Section 10B, Line 7):

Slatus:

Budget Year

(2024-25)

1st Subsequenl Year (2025-

2nd Subsequent Year

26) (2026-27)
0.00
2,963,264.00 2,356,019.00 1,798,604.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,795,920.00 1,807,420.00 1,818.920.&
0.00
4,759,184.00 4.163,439.00 3,617,524 00
52.13% 45.57% 40.12%
365,160.76 365,416.00 360,714.52
Met Met Met

10D. Comparlson of DIstrlct Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if lhe slandard is not mel.

1a.

STANDARD MET - Projected available reserves have met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal y ears.

Explanation:
{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2

File: CS_District, Version 9

Page 16

Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM




2024-25 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School Dlistrict Criteria and Standards Review F8B499CAJIM(2024-25)
S5. Contributlons

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for lhe budget year and two subsequent liscal y ears. Provide
an explanation if contributions have changed from the prior fiscal y ear amounts by more than $20,000 and more than len percent. Explanation should include whether contributions are
ongoing or one-lime in nature.

Identify projecled transfers to or from the general fund lo cover operating deficits in eilher the general fund or any olher [und for the budget y ear and two subseqguent [liscal y ears
Provide an explanalion if iransfers have changed from the prior fiscal y ear amounls by more than $20,000 and more than len percenl. Explanation should include whelher lransfers are
ongoing or one-lime in nature.

Eslimate the impact of any capital projecis on the general fund operational budget.

-10.0% to +10.0% or -$20,000 to

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard: 520,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: For Contribulions, enter data in the Projection column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequenl Y ears. Contributions for the First Prior Y ear and Budgel Y ear data will be exliracted. For Transfers
In and Transfers Out, the Firsl Prior Year and Budgel Y ear data will be extracted. If Form MY P exists, the data will be extracted for the 1sl and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Farm MY P does nol exist,
enler data for Lhe 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click lhe appropriate bulton for 1d. All other dala are exlracted or calculated.

Description / Fiscal Year Projeclion Amount of Change Percen Stalus
Change
1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Firsl Prior Y ear (2023-24) (658,382.00)
Budget Year (2024-25) (858,177.00) 199,795.00 | 30.3% Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) (936,468.00) 78,291.00 | 9.1% Mel
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2026-27) (958,718.00) 22,250.00 | 2.4% Met
1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
First Prior Y ear (2023-24) 0.00
Budget Year (2024-25) 0.00 000 | 0.0% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2026-27} 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
First Prior Y ear (2023-24) 0.00
Budget Y ear (2024-25) 0.00 0.00 | 0.0% Met
1sl Subsequent Year (2025-26) 29,561.00 29,561.00 New Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2026-27) 94,506.00 64,945.00 | 219.7% Not Met |
1d. Impact of Capital Projects
Do you have any capilal projects thal may impaci ihe general fund operalional budgel? No
* Include transfers used lo cover operaling deficits in eilher the general fund or any other fund
S5B. Status of the Distrlct's ProJected Contributions, Transfers, and Capltal Projects
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for ilems 1a-1c or if Yes foritem 1d.
1a. NOT MET - The projected contribulions fram the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed by more than Lhe standard for ane or more of the budgel or

subsequent two fiscal years. Idenlify restricted programs and amount of contribution for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time in nature. Explain lhe dislrict's
plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the contribulion.

Explanation: Reduclion in one-lime monies increasing expenses in general fund.

(required if NOT met)

1b. MET - Projected transfers in have not changed by more than the slandard for the budgel and two subsequent fiscal years

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8.2

File: CS_District, Version 9 Page 18 Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM



Cutten Ele
Humboldt

mentary
County

86. Long-term Commitments

2024-25 Budget, July 1
General Fund

School Distrlct Criterla and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
F8B499CAJM(2024-25)

Identify all existing and new multiy ear commilments* and their annual required pay ments for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal y ears. Explain how any increase in annual pay menls will be
funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

* Include multiy ear commitments, multiy ear debl agreements, and new programs or contracts thal result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identlfication of the Dlistrict's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enler data in all columns of item 2 for applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this seclion

1. Does your district hav e long-term (mulliy ear) commilmenls?
(If No, skip item 2 and Seclions S6B and S6C) No
2. If Yes lo item 1, list all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitmenls for postemploy ment benefits olher than

pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in item S7A.

Type of Commitment

# of
Years

Remaining

SACS Fund and Object Cades Used Far:

Funding Sources (Revenues)

Debt Service (Expenditures)

Principal Balance

as ol July 1, 2024

Leases

Certificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

Slate
School
Building
Loans

Compensaled

Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do nol include OPEB):

TOTAL: 0
1sl
Prior Year Budgel Year Subsequent 2nd Subsequent Year
Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment P/;ry"r]::;l Annual Pay ment
Ty pe of Commilment (continued) P&i) (P& (P&I) P&
Leases N
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds
Supp Early Retirement Program
Stale School Building Loans e
Compensaled Absences
Other Long-term Commitments (continued):
Total Annual Payments: 0 0 0
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2023-24)? No No No

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: CS_District, Version 9

Page 20

Printed: 6/18/2024 2:23 PM




2024-25 Budget, July 1

Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

S$7. Unfunded Llabilltles

General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
F8B499CAJIM(2024-25)

Estimate the unfunded liabilily for postemploy ment benefits olher than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial valualion, if required, or other melhod; idenlify or estimate the
acluarially determined contribution (if available); and indicate how lhe obligation is funded (pay-as-y ou-go, amorlized ov er a specific period, etc.).

Estimale the unfunded liability for self-insurance programs such as workers' compensalion based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or olher method; identify or estimale the
required contribulion; and indicate how the obfigation is funded (level of risk retained, funding approach, etc.).

S7A. Identification of the Dlstrict's Estimated Unfunded Llability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions {OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter dala in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section excepl the budget year dala on line 5b.

1 Does your district provide postemploy ment benefits olher

than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip ilems 2-5)

2. For the district's OPEB:

a. Are they lifelime benefits?

b. Do benefits conlinue past age 65?7

[ Yes
| No
| No

c. Describe any olher characteristics of the disirict's OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounls, if any, that retirees are required 1o contribute toward Lheir own benefils:

3 a. Are OPEB financed on a pay -as-you-go, actuarial cosl, or other method?

b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB in a self-insurance or

governmenial fund

4. OPEB Liabilities
a. Total OPEB liability
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net posilion (if applicable)
c. Tolal/Net OPEB liability (Line 4a minus Line 4b)
d. Is lotal OPEB liability based on the district’s eslimale
or an actuarial v aluation?
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date

of the OPEB valuation

5. OPEB Contributions
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC), if available, per
acluarial v aluation or Altemative Measurement

Methad

b. OPEB amount conlributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self-

insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)
¢. Cost of OPEB benefils (equivalent of “pay-as-you-go" amount)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: CS_District, Version 9

Acluarial

Self-Insurance Fund

Governmental Fund

L 0 0]
985,674.00
985,674.00
Actuarial
6/30/2024
Budget Year 1st Subsequenl Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
106,375.00 106,375.00 106,375.00
36,000.00 0.00 0.00
36,000.00 0.00 0.00
2.00 0.00 0.00
Page 22 Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

S8.

Status of Labor Agreements

2024-25 Budget, July 1

General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Revlew

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
F8B499CAJM(2024-25)

Analyze ihe slatus of all employ ee labor agreements. identlily new labor agreements, as well as new commitments provided as part of previously ratified mulliy ear agreements; and
include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase in
new commitments 1o the projecled increase in ongoing rev enues, and explain how these commilments will be funded in fulure fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not flnalized at budget adoption, upon settiement with certlficated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of Lhe settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the counly office of education
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on Lhe operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analy sis relativ e to the crileria and slandards, and may provide written comments lo lhe president of the districl gov erning board and

superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY : Enter all applicable data items; there are no exlraclions in this section.

Number of certificated (non-management) full - lime -

equivalent(FTE) positions

Prior Y ear (2nd Interim)

(2023-24)

Budget Year

(2024-25)

1sl Subsequenl Year

(2025-26)

2nd Subsequenl Year
(2026-27)

36.2

37.2

36.2 | 36.2

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Beneflt Negotiations

1.

Are salary and benefil negatiations seltled for the budgel year?

Megotiations Setlled

2a.
2b.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have
been filed wilh the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the correspunding public disclosure documents have not
been filed with the COE, complete queslions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsetlled negatialions including any prior y ear unsetlled negotiations and then complete queslions 6 and 7

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), dale of public disclosure board meeting:

Per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement cerlified

by the district superinlendenl and chief business official?

If Yes, dale of Superintendent and CBO certification:

Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

to meet the costs of the agreemenl?

Period covered by the agreemenl:

Salary settlement:

Is the costl of salary settlement included in the budgel and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2

File: CS_District, Version 9

If Yes, dale of budget revision board adoption:

Begin Date:

One Year Agreement

Tolal cosi of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from
prior y ear

or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary seltlement

% change in salary schedule from
prior year {may enter texl, such as
"Reopener"}

Jun 26, 2023
Yes
Jun 26, 2023
No
Jun
Jul 01, 2023 End Dale: | 30,
2025
Budget Year 1st Subsequenl Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
{2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
Yos Yes Yes
0 0 0
0.0%
65,980 0 0
2.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Page 24

Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM




2024-25 Budget, July 1 12 62745 0000000
Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review F8B499CA JM(2024-25)

Negotiations Not Seliled

6. Cost of a one percenl increase in salary and slalutory benefits [ I
Budgel Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
7. Amounl included for any tenlative salary schedule increases [ 1
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2024-25) {2025-26) (2026-27)
1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budgel and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2 Tolal cosl of H&W benefits 586,894 664,673 664,673
3. Percent of H&W cosl pald by employer 66.0% 66.0% 66.0%
4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

Certiflcated (Non-management) Prlor Year Settlements

Are any new costs from prior y ear seltlements included in the budget? No

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MY Ps

If Yes, explain lhe nalure of lhe new costs:

Budget Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Certificated (Non-manag t) Step and Column Adjustments (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
1. Are step & column adjusiments included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 36,317 35,837 30,860
3 Percenl change in step & column over prior y ear (9.0%) (1.0%) (14.0%)
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management} Attritlon (layoffs and retirements) (2024-25) {2025-26) (2026-27)
1 Are savings from attrition included in lhe budget and MY Ps? Yes Yes No
2, Are additional H&W benefits for lhose laid-of f or retired employ ees included in
Yes Yes No
Lhe budget and MYPs?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employ ment, leav e of absence, bonuses, elc.):

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 .
File: CS_District, Version 9 Page 26 Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Negotiations Nat Seitled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefils

7. Amounl included for any tenlative salary schedule increases

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

2024-25 Budget, July 1
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Budgel Year
(2024-25)

1sl Subsequenl Year

(2025-26)

12 62745 0000000
Form 01CS
F8B499CAJIM(2024-25)

2nd Subsequenl Year
(2026-27)

Budgel Year

1sl Subsequent Year

2nd Subsequenl Y ear

(2024-25) (2025-26) (2028-27)
1. Are cosls of H&W benefit changes Included in the budgel and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 145,747 157,792 157,792
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 66.0% 66.0% 66.0%
4. Percent projecied change in H&W cost over priar y ear 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Classlfled (Non-management) Prlor Year Settiements
Are any new costs from prior year selllements included in the budget? No
If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MY Ps
If Yes, explain lhe nature of lhe new costs:
Budget Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequenl Y ear
Classifled (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budgel and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 22,611 17,271 19,157
3. Percent change in step & column ov er prior y ear 137.0% (24.0%) 11.0%
Budgel Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequenl Year
Classified (Non-management} Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2024-25) (2025-26) (2026-27)
1 Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MY Ps? No No No
2. Are addilional H&W beneiits for those laid-of f or retired employ ees included in No No No
the budget and MY Ps?

Classifled (Non-management) - Other

List other significant contract changes and Lhe cos! impact of each change (i.e., hours of employmenl, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V3.2
File: CS_District, Version 9

Page 28

Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM



2024-25 Budgst, July 1 12 62745 0000000

Cutten Elementary General Fund Form 01CS
Humboldt County School District Criteria and Standards Review F8B499CAJM(2024-25)
S9. Local Control and Accountabllity Plan (LCAP)

Confirm Lhat the school districl's goveming board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year.
A
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriale Yes or No butten in item 1, and enter the date in item 2.

1. Did or will the schoo! districl's goveming board adopt an LCAP or an update to lhe LCAP effective for the budgel year? Yes
2. Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to ihe LCAP. Jun 24, 2024
S§10. LCAP Expendltures

Confirm that the school district's budget includes the expenditures necessary to implemenl the LCAP or annual update to the LCAR

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bulton.

Does the school disirict's budget include the expendilures necessary lo implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described

in the Local Conirol and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Templale? Yes

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: CS_District, Version 9 Page 30 Printed: 6/18/2024 2:29 PM




Cullen Elemeantary
Humboldt Counly

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Unrestricled and Reslricled
Expendllures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 01
F8BA493ICAIM(2024-25)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2

File: Fund-A, Version 7

Page 1

2023-24 Eslimated Actuals 2024-25 Budget
Total Fund Tolal Fund % Diff
Object Unreslricled Restricted col. A+B Unrestricled Restricled col. D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (8) [{»] (D) (E} (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 6,666,529.00 0.00 6,666,529.00 6,399,651.00 0.00 6,399,651.00 -4.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 1,476,330.00 1,476,330.00 0.00 321,462.00 321,462 00 78 2%
3) Other Slale Revenue 8300-8599 131,918.00 1.338.525.00 1,470,443.00 131,033.00 978,475.00 1.109,508.00 -24.5%
4) Olher Local Revenue 8600-8799 103,754.00 303,958.00 407,712.00 62,625 00 298,064.00 360,689 00 -1 5:’;
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,902,201.00 3,118,813.00 10,021,014,00 6,593,309.00 1,598,001.00 8,191,310.00 -18.3%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Cerlilicaled Salaries 1000-1999 2,464,383.00 991,467.00 3,455,850.00 2,719,803.00 819,604.00 3,539,407.00 | 2.4%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 650,363.00 759,979.00 1,410,362.00 860,499.00 465,991.00 1,326,490 00 | -5 9%
3) Employ ee Benefils 3000-3999 1.463,233,00 890,453.00 2,353,686.00 1,644,666.00 770,228.00 2,414,894.00 I 2.6%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 232,303.00 110,069.00 342,372.00 228,965.00 220,293.00 449,258 00 312%
5) Services and Olher Operaling Expendilures 5000-5999 582,332.00 186,903.00 769,235.00 611,763.00 152,176.00 763,939 00 il E-‘i;—
8) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 86,225.00 374,783.00 461,008.00 86,225 00 48,071 00 134,296 00 -70.9%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirecl 7100-7299
Casls) 7400-7499 29,326.00 383,675.00 413,001.00 29,326.00 471,409 00 500,735 00 21.2%
8) Other Oulgo - Translers of Indirecl Cosls 7300-7399 (7,160.00) 7.160.00 0.00 (7.160.00) 7,160.00 000 T oon
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,501,025.00 3,704,489.00 9,205,514.00 6,174,087.00 2,954,932.00 9,129,019.00 0.8%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (AS - B9) 1,401,176.00 {585,676.00) 815,500.00 419,222.00 (1.356,931.00} (937,708.00) -215.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Inlerfund Translers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
b) Translers Qul 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0 nr;_ Il 0 "_/n
2) Olher Saurces/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (658,382 00) 658,382.00 0.00 (858,177.00) 858,177.00 000 00%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (658,382,00) 658,382.00 0.00 (858,177.00) 858,177.00 000 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 742,794.00 72,706.00 815,500.00 (438,955 00) (498,754.00) (937,709.00) -215,0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 4,222,428.00 1,934,692.00 6,157,120.00 4,965,222 .00 2,007,398.00 6,972,620.00 13.2%
b) Audil Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
©) As of July 1 - Audiled (F1a + F1b) 4,222,428.00 1.934,692.00 6.157,120.00 4,965,222.00 2,007,398.00 6,972.620 00 13.2%
d) Other Restatemenis 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 4,222,428.00 1,934,692 00 6,157,120,00 4,965,222.00 2,007,398.00 i 6,972,620.00 13.2%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 4.965,222.00 2,007,398.00 6.972,620.00 4,526,267.00 1.508,644.00 6,034,911 00 -13 f:;
Componenls of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2.500.00 0.0%
Slores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid llems 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0D 000 0.0%
b) Reslricled 9740 0.00 2,007,398.00 2,007,398.00 0.00 1,508,644.00 1,508,644.00 -24.8%
¢) Commilled
Slabilizalion Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00. 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0% !
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 00. | 0.0% |
d) Assigned
Other Assignmenls 9780 1.450,064.00 000 1,450,064,00 1,560,503.00 0.00 1,560,502 00 7.6%
Afler Schoal Program 0000 9780 49,072.00 49,072.00 0.00
Danalions 0000 9780 53,8159.00 53,919.00 000
Garden Club 0000 9780 1,696.00 1,696.00 000
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 1.184,999.00 1,184,999,00 0.00
State Lollery Revenue 1100 9780 160,378.00 - 160,378.00 000
Afler School Program 0000 9780 0.00 49.072.00 49,072 00
Donalions 0000 9780 0.00 37,504.00 37,504.00
Garden Club 0000 9780 0.00 1,696.00 1,696.00
Deferred Malntenance 0000 9780 [ 0.00 1,321,484 00 1,321,484.00
Stale Lollery Revenue 1100 9780 0.00 150,747.00 150,747.60
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Raserva {or Economic Unceralaties 9789 3.512,658.00 0.00 3,512,658,00 2,963,264.00 0.00 2,963,264 00 =15.6%
Unassigned/Unapproprialed Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Traasury 92110 5,527.518,23 1,508,267.61 7.035,785.84

Printed: 6/17/2024 1:34 PM




Culten Elemenlary
Humboldt Counly

Budget, July 1
General Fund

Unrestricted and Resfricled
Expendilures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 01
FaBA439CAIM(2024-25)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2

File: Fuind-A \ercinn 7

2023-24 Estimaled Actuals 2024-25 Budget
Total Fund . Restricled L‘Z(:IDFtn; Cﬁﬂ:—:f,-‘
Object Unrestricted Restricled col. A+B u"'e(s[;")'md ES(EP (3} C&F

Description Resourca Codes  Codes (0] {B) €)

Donated Food Commodilies il
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 .00 L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Flood Conlrol Funds 8270 0.00 o000 0.00 oo o000 T ooo | na% |
Wildlife Reserve Funds 6280 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Inleragency Contracls Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enuas from Fedaral Sourcas 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tille I, Parl A, Basic 3010 8290 180,737.00 180,737.00 180,737.00 o 180,737.00
Tille I, Parl D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8200 | 0.00 0 0o 000 .00
Titla Il Part A. Supporting Effective Instruction 403s 8280 oz w0 || mwsoa i T FRITRTY e ey
Title 111, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Titla I1l, English Leamner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Public Charler Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  oo% |
3040, 3060, 3061, [T i
3110, 3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Acl 3180, 3182, 4037, 8290
4123, 4124, 4128,
4127, 4128, 5630 54,723.00 54,723.00 15,455.00 15,455 00 -71.8%
Career and Technical Educalion 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 1.115,216.00 1.115,216.00 0.00 0.00 000 -100.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 1.476.330.00 1,476,330.00 0.00 321,462 00 321.462.00 _-7E
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Olher Siate Apportionmenls
ROC/P Entillement
Prior Years 6360 8319 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 J 00%
Special Educalion Masler Plan ]
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.060 0.00 o m |
All Other Stale Apportionments - Currant Year All Other 8311 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00
All Other Slate Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Child Nulrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 = 000
W Costs Rel 8550 19,735,00 0.00 18,735.00 19,735.00 0.00 1973500 | oon
Loltery - L and | i M 8560 97.173.00 39,528.00 136,701.00 96,288.00 39,168.00 135,456 00 _~0 9%
Tax Rolief Subvantions ' I
Restricled Levies - Other
Homsawners' Exemplions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Olher Subvenlions/In-Lisu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00_ o
Pass-Through Rev enues from
Slate Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Alter School Educalion and Salety (ASES) 6010 8530 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Orug/AleoholiTobacco Funds 6650, 6680, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 000 000 = 0.0%
Califomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0 0%
—_
Eir;;r""fechmcal Educalion Incenlive Grant 6387 8500 000 000 000 000 005
American Indian Early Childhood Educalion 7210 8530 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8530 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0 0%.
All Other Stale Revenus All Other 8590 15,010.00 1,298,997.00 1,314,007.00 15,010.00 939,307.00 954,317.00 -27 4%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 131,918.00 1,338,525.00 1,470,443.00 131,033.00 978,475.00 1,109,508 c0 -24 5%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue ‘

County and Dislricl Taxes J
Other Reslricled Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0,00 0.00 0.00 oo 0400 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 ooo | 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8518 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valarem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Otlher 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 (i
Communily Redevelopmenl Funds Not Subject 8625 .
lo LCFF Deduclion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penallies and Interest from Delinquent Non- 8629 - "
LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00 000 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipmenl/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0i
Sale of Publicalions 8632 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Renlals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%




Cullen Elemenlary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1
General Fund
Unrestricted and Restricled
Expendltures by Qbject

12 62745 0000000

Form 01

FBB499CAJM(2024-25)

2023-24 Estimated Aciuals

2024-25 Budgel

Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestrictad Resiricled col.A+B Unreslricted Restricted col. D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes i8) {C) {E) (F} C&F
Dues and Memberships 5300 13,752.00 0.00 13,752.00 13,752.00 0.00 13,752 00 0.0%
Insurance 5400 - 5450 70,955.00 0.00 70,955.00 70,955.00 0.00 70,955 00 0.0%
Operallons and Housekeeping Services 5500 146,986.00 0.00 146,988,00 154,338.00 0.00 154,338 00 50%
Renlals, Leases, Repairs, and Nancapilalized 5600 T
Improvements 61,610.00 176.00 61,786.00 65,610.00 176.00 65,786.00 65%
Transfers of Direcl Cosls 5710 45,375.00 {45,375.00) 0.00 40,141.00 (40,141 00) . m‘ 0.0%
Transfers of Direcl Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof assional/Consulting Services and Oparaling 5800
Expendilures 207,510.00 164,816.00 372,326.00 226,560.00 90,994 00 317,554 00 -14.7%
Communicallons 5900 24,664.00 0.00 24,664.00 28,207.00 0.00 28,207.00 14.4%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 582,332.00 186,903.00 769,235.00 611,763.00 152,176 00 763,939.00 -0.7%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
Buidings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 86,225.00 237,749.00 323,974.00 86,225.00 0.00 86,225.00 -734%
Books and Media for New Schoo! Libraries or 6300 T B
Major Expanslon of School Librarigs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 137,034.00 137,034.00 0.00 48,071.00 48,071.00 -64.9%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 .00 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Lease Assels 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Subscription Assels &700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O 0 0;)‘ _0 0“,.:
TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY 86,225.00 374,783.00 461,008.00 86,225.00 48,071.00 134,296 00 -70.9%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuilion
Tuition Tor Inslruclion Under [nlerdistrict
Atlendance Agreemenls 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
Slale Special Schoals 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0%
Tuilion, Excess Cesls, andfor Deticit Pay ments
Paymenls lo Dislricts or Charter Schoals 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
Paymenls to Counly Offices 7142 17.400.00 383,675.00 401,075.00 17.400.00 471,409.00 488,809.00 21.9%
Paymenls to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 00w
Translers of Pass-Through Revenues .
To Dislricts or Charler Schools 21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
To Counly Qlfices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Special Educalion SELPA Trans{ers ol
Agpportionmenls
To Districts or Charler Schools 6500 21 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.0_0" n_o-v,z:
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments =
Ta Dislricts or Charler Schaols 6360 7221 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To Counly Offices 6360 7222 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAS 6350 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 " oo 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionmenls All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
All Other Transfers Qut lo All Olhers 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 T o0
Debt Sarvice i
Debl Service - Interesl 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 11,926.00 0.00 11,926.00 11,926.00 0.00 11,926 00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of
Indirect Cosls) 29,326.00 383,675.00 413,001.00 29.326,00 471,409.00 500,735.00 21.2%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers al Indirect Gosls 7310 (7.160.00) 7.160.00 0.00 {7.160.00) 7,160.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indiract Cosls - Interfund 7350 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (7.160.00) 7,160.00 0.00 (7.160.00) 7,160.00 000 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5,501,025.00 3,704,489.00 9,205,514.00 6,174,087.00 2,954,932.00 9,129,019.00 | -0.8%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8312 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0%
From: Bond Inlerest and Redemplion Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 [¢] _D%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8913 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 [ 0.0%
{a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Developmenl Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
l::i:::z SF‘iJ'::id Buiding FundiCounty Schod 613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: Fund-A, Version 7 Page 5 Printed: 6/17/2024 1:34 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budgset, July 1
General Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Functlon

12 62745 0000000
Farm 01
FB8B4399CAJIM(2024-25)

2023-24 Estimaled Actuals

2024-25 Budgel

Total Fund Tolal Fund % Diff
ObJect Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricled Restricted col. D +E Ceolumn
Descriptlon Funclion Codes Cades {A) {B) {Cc) (D} (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 6.666,529.00 0.00 6,666,529.00 6,399,651.00 0.00 6,399,651.00 -4,0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8293 0.00 1,476,330.00 1,476,330.00 0.00 321.462.00 321,462 00 -78.2%
3) Olher Stale Revenue 8300-8599 131,918.00 1,338,525.00 1,470,443.00 131,033.00 978,475.00 1,109,508 00 -24,5%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 103,754.00 303,956.00 407,712.00 62,625.00 298,064.00 360,689.00 T aisn
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 6,902,201.00 3,118,813.00 10,021,014.00 6.593,309.00 1,598,001.00 8,191,310 00 -18.3%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 3,411,131.00 2,553,451.00 5.964,582.00 3,898,340.00 2,128,525.00 6.026,855 00 1.0%
2) Instruction - Relaled Services 2000-2939 740,346.00 80,908.00 821,256.00 782,697.00 43,729.00 826,426 00 06%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 131,379.00 264,266.00 395,647.00 231,818.00 134,356 00 366,176 00 7.8%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 2,245.00 0.00 2,245.00 3,481.00 000 _:;.751.'6[) T ssam
5) Communily Services 5000-5999 5.755.00 105,924.00 111,679.00 0.00 159,877.00 159,877.00 43 z%.
6) Enlerpdse 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
7) General Administralion 7000-7999 435,562.00 14,513.00 450,075.00 464,425.00 14,534.00 478,959.00 i 6.4%
8) Planl Services 8000-8939 745,279.00 301,750.00 1,047,029.00 764,000.00 2,500.00 766,500 00 -26 8% ||
9) Other Oulga 9000-9599 Excizls;sw 29,326.00 383,675.00 413,001.00 29,326,00 471,409.00 500,735 00 212% ‘
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 5.601,025.00 3,704,489.00 9,205,514.00 6,174,087.00 2,954,932.00 9,129,019 00 08%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 1.401,176.00 (585,676.00) 815,500.00 419,222.00 {1.356,931.00) (937,709.00) -215.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Inlerfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 00%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
2) Other SourcesfUses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 00%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (656,382.00) 558,382.00 0.00 (858,177.00) 658,177.00 i 00| oo%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (658,382.00) 658,382 00 0.00 (858,177.00) 858,177.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 742,794.00 72,706.00 815,500.00 (438,955.00) (498,754.00} (937,709,00) -215.0%
F. FUND BALANGCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 4.222,428.00 1,934,692 00 6,157,120.00 4,965,222.00 2,007,396 00 6,972,620.00 13.2%
b) Audil Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
€} As of July 1- Audited (F1a + Fib) 4,222.428.00 1.934,692.00 6.157,120.00 4,965,222.00 2,007,398.00 6,972,620.00 | ra2e
d) Other Restalemenls B7RS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0% i
e) Adjusled Beginning Balance {F1c + F1d) 4,222.428.00 1,934,692.00 6,157,120,00 4,965,222.00 2,007,398.00 6,972,620 00 13.2% |
2) Ending Balance, Juna 30 (E + F1e) 4,965,222.00 2,007,398.00 6,972,620.00 4,526,267.00 1,508,644.00 6.034,911.00 -13.4%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid ltems 9713 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ooofl © 0%
b) Reslricled 9740 0.00 2,007.398.00 2,007,398.00 0.00 1.508,644.00 1,508,644 00 24.8% |
¢} Commilled I
Slabilization Arrangemenls 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 oo 0.0%
Other Commilmenls (by Resource/Objecl) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 “0_-00 000 0.0%
d) Asslgned ]
Other Assignmenls (by Resource/Object) 9780 1,450,064.00 0.00 1,450,064.00 1,560,503.00 000 1,560,503.00 7.6%
Alter School Program 0000 9780 49,072,00 49,072.00 0.00 I
Donations 0000 9780 53,919.00 53,919.00 0.60 |
Garden Club 0000 9780 1,696.00 1,696.00 0.00
Deferred Mainlenance 0000 9780 1,184,999.00 1,184,999,00 0.00
Slale Lottery Revenue 1100 9760 160,378.00 160,378.00 000
Afler Schoal Program 0000 9760 0.00 49,072.00 49.072.00
Donations 0000 9780 0.00 37,504.00 37,504 00
Garden Club o0cao 9780 0.00 1,696.00 1,696.00
Deferrad Mainlenance 0000 9760 0.00 1,321,484.00 1.321,484 00
State Loltery Revenue 1100 9780 .00 150,747.00 150.747 00 S
e) Unassigned/Unapproprialed
Reserve lor Economic Uncertainties 9789 3,512,658.00 0.00 3,512,658.00 2,963,264.00 0.00 2,963,264 00 -156% |
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 | 0,0% ]
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: Fund-A, Version 7 Page 7 Printed: 6/17/2024 1:34 PM



Budget, July 1

Cutten Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 08
F8B499CAJM(2024-25)
2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other Slate Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Oullay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299, i
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Upaudited 9791 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusled Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
c} Commitied
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 6/17/2024 1:35 PM



Budget, July 1

Cutten Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 08
F8B499CAJM(2024-25)
2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 - 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Pupil Supporl Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Malerials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improv ements 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0‘1/0_
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 6/17/2024 1:35 PM



Budget, July 1

Cutten Elementary Student Activity Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Function Form 08
F8B499CAJM(2024-25)
2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1)} LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0-00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 - 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exct;%tggﬁoo- L aos -
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES QVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C +D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Restricted 9740 12,777.00 12,777.00 0.0%
¢) Committed

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2

File: Fund-F, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 6/17/2024 1:35 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Resource

Budget, July 1
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

Description

12 62745 0000000
Form 08
F8B499CAJM(2024-25)

2023-24
Estimated  2024-25
Actuals Budget

8210

Total, Restricted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: Fund-F, Version 5

Student Activity Funds

Page 7

12,777.00 12,777.00

12,777.00 12,777.00

Printed: 6/17/2024 1:35 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1
Cafeterla Speclal Revenue Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 13
F8B499CAJM(2024-25)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes ObJect Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Granlor Govemmenl 9290 0.00
§) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
8) Stores 9320 2,130.00
7} Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 164,619.15
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
1. LIABILITIES
1) Accounls Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due lo Grantor Governmenls 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Currenl Loans 9640
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00
8) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 164,619.15
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutritlon Programs 8220 290,000.00 170,000.00 -41 4%
Donated Food Commadilies .8221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Olher Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 280,000.00 170,000.00 -41.4%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 123,492.00 125,000.00 1.2%
All Other State Revenus 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 123,492.00 125,000.00 12%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Olher Local Revenus
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 600.00 600.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 271.00 1.500.00 453.5%
Nel Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investmenls 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracls
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Lacal Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 20.00 20.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 891.00 2,120.00 137.9%
TOTAL, REVENUES 414,383.00 297,120.00 -28.3%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 67,974.00 71,767.00 56%
Classified Supervisors' and Adminislrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 14,027.00 14,256.00 1.6%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 82,001.00 86,023.00 4.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 21,851.00 23,270.00 6.5%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 6,211.00 6,501.00 4.7%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
Printed: 6/17/2024 1:35 PM

File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 2



Budgst, July 1

Cutten Elementary Cafeterla Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expendltures by Object Form 13
F8B499CAJIM(2024-25)
2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes ObjJect Codes Estimated Actuals Budgst Difference
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contiil from U icted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0:0%
Contribulions from Restricted Revenues 8990 .00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.co 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 4 Printed: 6/17/2024 1:35 PM



Budget, July 1
Cutien Elementary Cafeterla Special Revenue Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Exhlbit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 13
F8B499CAJM(2024-25)
2023-24
Estimated 2024-25
Actuals Budget

Resource Description
5340 Child Nutrilion: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School Breakfast, Milk, Pregnant &
Lactating Studenls) 181,281.00 134,058.00
7033 Child Nutrilion: School Food Best Praclices Apportionment 31,992.00 0.00
Total, Restricled Balance 213,273.00 134,058.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
Page 6 Printed: 6/17/2024 1:35 PM

File: Fund-B, Version 8



Culten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1
Speclal Reserve Fund for Other Than Capltal Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 17
FBB499CAIM(2024-25)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes ObJect Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
3) Accounls Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 0,00
5) Due from Olher Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 .00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Olher Current Assets 9340 0,00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 1,799,780.28
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1)} Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
i. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due to Granlor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 1,799,760.28
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 11,500.00 11,500.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/Counly School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Oul 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Translers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contribulions from Restricled Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b + ¢ -d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2

File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 2

Printed: 6/17/2024 1:36 PM



Budget, July 1
Cutten Elementary Spaclal Reserve Fund far Other Than Capltal Quilay Projects 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detall Form 17
F8B499CAJIM(2024-25)

2023-24
Estimated 2024-25
Resource Descriplion Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8.2
File: Fund-B, Version 8 Page 4 Printed: 6/17/2024 1:36 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1
Building Fund
Expenditures by Object

12 62745 0000000
Form 21
F8B499CAJIM{2024-25)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
2) Investmenls 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4} Due from Grantar Governmenl 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Slores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assels 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 165,451.19
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounls Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due 1o Grantor Govemnments 9590 0.00
3) Due lo Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Rev enue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 165,451.19
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subv entions
Restricled Levies - Olher
Homeowners' Exemplions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Stale Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Counly and Districl Taxes
Other Restricled Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopmenl Funds Nol Subject to LCFF Deduclion 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 1,652.00 1,652.00 0.0%
Net [ncrease (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,652.00 1,652.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,652.00 1.652.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
Printed: 6/17/2024 1:36 PM

File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 2



Budget, July 1

Cutten Elementary Building Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 21
F8B499CAJIM(2024-25)
2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Ob]ect Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Disposal of Capilal Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
County School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 ‘0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: Fund-D, Version 6 Page 4 Printed: 6/17/2024 1:36 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt County

Budget, July 1
Bullding Fund
Exhlbit: Restricted Balance Detail

12 62745 0000000
Form 21
FB8B49SCAJM(2024-25)

2023-24
Estimated 2024-25
Resource Description Actuals Budget
9010 Other Restricted Local 249,555.00 188,607.00

Tolal, Restricted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 6

249,555.00 188,607.00

Printed: 6/17/2024 1:36 PM



Budget, July 1

Cullen Elementary County School Facilities Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
F8B499CAJM(2024-25)
2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Descriplion Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4} Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 .00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7} Prepaid Expendilures 9330 0.00
8) Olher Current Assels 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 1.657.29
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outllows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00
2) Due lo Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00
3) Due lo Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 1,567.29
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
School Facililies Apporlionmenis 8545 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Slale Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 00%
All Olher Stale Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipmenl/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Renlals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investmenls 8662 0.00 0.00 0,0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 .00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Adminisirators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0,00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternalive 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Heallh and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Aclive Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/17/2024 1:36 PM



Budget, July 1

Cutlen Elementary County School Facllities Fund 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 35
F8B499CAJM(2024-25)
2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codas ObJect Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Conlributions from L i Revenues 8980 0.00 oo 0.0%
Contribulions from Restricled Revenues 8990 0.00 a.00 0.0%
() TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS .00 o.og 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
i Printed: 6/17/2024 1:36 PM
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4



Culten Elementary
Humboldt County

Resource

Budget, July 1
County School Facllitles Fund
Exhiblt: Restricled Balance Detail

Description

12 62745 0000000
Form 35
F8B499CAJM(2024-25)

2023-24
Estimated 2024-25
Actuals Budget

7710
Total, Restricted Balance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: Fund-D, Version §

Stale School Facilities Projects

Page 6

1,503.00 1,503.00

1,503.00 1,503.00

Printed: 6/17/2024 1:36 PM



Cutten Elementary
Humboldt Counly

Budget, July 1

Expenditures by Object

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

12 62745 0000000
Form 40
F8B499CAJIM(2024-25)

2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Descrlption Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Colleclions Awailing Deposil 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00
4) Due from Grantor Govemmenl 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 8310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assels 9340 0.00
9) Lease Recsivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 37,376.32
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 8500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 {G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 37,376.32
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from Slate Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomnia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenus All Olher 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Olher Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds Nol Subject to LCFF Deduclion 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipmenl/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Increase {Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Supparl Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administralors' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 00%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternalive 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Wellare Benefils 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 6/17/2024 1:37 PM



Budget, July 1

Cutten Elementary Speclal Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
F8B499CAJM(2024-25)
2023-24 2024-25 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Estimated Actuals Budget Difference
Proceeds from Certlficates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Ali Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Conlributions from L icted Revenues 8960 0.00 .00 0.0%
Conlributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 c.00 1 0:0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.0 .00 0:0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES{a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V9.2 _
File: Fund-D, Version 5§ Page 4 Printed: 6/17/2024 1:37 PM



Budget, July 1
Cutten Elementary Speclal Reserve Fund for Capital Oullay Projects 42 62745 0000000
Humboldt County Exhiblt: Restricted Balance Detall Form 40
FBB499CAJIM(2024-25)

2023-24
Eslimated  2024-25
Resource Description Actuals  Budget
Tolal, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8.2 ‘
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 6/17/2024 1:37 PM



dAwueydopy 1a8png §2-¥Z 60\SPUN)((ENDMISI\G

BEV'EIL'F S  IVLIOL %.G°Cy fana7 eruasay parabipng
0ZF' 208" S :souefeg bulpug pun4 aniasay [elosds 91¥'69¢$ %% Je uojje[nd|ed SAISSSY WNWIUI PIpUaWW0Iay
6 _‘O_mmm_w w ..bt.\mtmocb JIWOoU023 104 t&mc@wa pund jeieusg) [0]0)4 ‘mmé .mm, $3§ pue )no sigisuel] .mmge.\.ocwn\xm punH feisues) [jo |
S8pnjoul % /GG O aAIBsay JOINSI
9/e'€82'L $ LTl $ $ 200'89 $ €05'L $ 65921 $ 0zvb'L08'L  $ 000'2L $ SsiLo'vel's  $§ L2o'sol't ¢ vee'szo'y ¢ 3ONVYIvE ONIANT S
gLl'slz'e 1112} 200'8¥ £05'} £09'88L 026°564'L 850'¥El LL6'PE0'D #$9'80G"} 192'925'y JONVYIVE ONINNIDIE d318nray 4
(zov'zes) 000'0¢ (8¥6'09) 0051 (850'z9) (968'0¥8) (ezo'eve) (e28'26%)  (3SVIHOIA) ISYIHONI IONVIVE ANNS 3
196'62 (195'62) 20F'066 (620'996) (sasn) seounog oyl felo 1
89Y'9¢6 (gor'oes) suonnNgUuoY
$8s() IBYI0
$30IN0S JBUIO
(195'62) (195'62) (195'62) INO SIBySUBL punpBly|
195'6Z 195'62 Ul s1gsue. ] punpaul
$3ASN/SIDUNOS ONIONYNIH 4IHL0 "a
(zoy'zes) 00002 (8¥6'09) 00S'1L (619°16) (see'118) (16¥'622 1) 9G1'89% (S3YNLIANIIXT) STNNSATY SST0XT D
8.1'165'6 009'29 6€.'88¢ 6€8'S0L'6 122'128'2 890'8./2'9 sainjipuadx3 |ejoL
18Y'se (28%'sg) (L2€'92) (091°2) §}509 poddng
S€2'00S G€2'00S 60V L LY 9z¢'62 oBInQ JoWo
628'86 009'21 $2Z'98 622'98 Aepno [eyden
015'626 000'05 ZL6'9 865'898 662'0L2 662865 Bupeledp 1oyiQ p seaMIES
918'62S 000'.61 9v8'cee €YS'E0L £0£'622 sa|ddng
6EV'BES'T €129 922'Li%'C 122'99L S00'LLLL sjjeuag asAojdw3
6v8'05¥'L 129'18 222'e9¢’L £52'681 696'€/8 sale|es payIsse|D
7.6'L1LS'S v26'L1G'S €/8'v52 L0L'2G2'2 salieleg pajesiiua)
SIUNLIANIAIXT 9
9/.'v29'8 000'0Z z59't 00S'LL 0zlL'L6z $0S'v62'8 08z'8vs'L ¥22'ovL'9 aNnuUaASY [210L
196'G6E 000'0C 259'L 00S'LL ozL'z 689'09¢ $90'862 529'29 $20JN0g [€907 JBYI0
181'¥8L'L 000'521 £82'650'1L $51.826 £E0°LEL §90.N0G LIS JAUYID
797 L6V 000'041 zov'LzE zov'Leze $90IN0g [esspay
996'255'9  § $ $ $ $ $ $ $ 996'z65'9  $ ¢ 9952859 ¢ e|nuwo4 Buipung [o1uoQ (007
SIANNIATY ¥
spund |1y SANIAOY pun4 AepnQ pun4 SOAIBSRY pun4 lejoL pajLsey pausaiun 92-S202 9V3IA T¥osid
|B10L spnig RN jended jooyss Aunoy  Buiping jeroadg IEIETC) SNYHL/PUNS  SNYMHL/PUNY  SNYYL/PUNA 01L03rodd dV3A-ILTININ NOILJOaV LI3Dand
......... S3dAL ONNA ¥IHLO ———mm- ----=- SANNd INNIAZY TVI0TdS -———  [eloued [elaueg ferausn SANNd TV
¥202/02/9

1I11LSIA TOOHIS AYVLINIWITT NILLND

NOILOZroYd 139aNgd ¥YIA-ILTNW




8z.'000'8%

:9A13S9Y ‘SNYY L ‘Pun4 Jaley)/[eiauas) sduejeq Ysed pajosfoid [euly

£¥6'822 ‘(Aue jt suoneudoidde paisajep Bulpnjoul) sa|qeAIR08Y pejoslold [B10L
82.°000°8 9v0'682's | 0/¥'691°8 | Zvb'p/S'8 | G09'255'8 | 9¥0'S96°8 | 9c0'6v9'e | £€z'zle’e | 1L95'259'8 | 29¥'Z96'8 | 012°908'8 | L08'v8l'8 aouejeg yseo
- asuadx3 pledaid
- - - - - - - - - - - - a|qeled @joN SNVML
- - - - - - - - - - - - asuadx3 pausyag
- - - - - - - - - - - - sa|qeled
- - - - - - - - - - - - sas)
- - - - - - - - - = - - - o 41
= = & = = # = b = - - - = utdl
= 0Z8'6EY 9e9'v 1 65121 = = »87'61 9€9'yL = = = . = 000L
= e - L00'v ) 629'68 - = 768'8 = cLl'Le = = z 0009
- 882'€0L £€20'68 ovL'Ly €0v'8y 166'6L 0LL'0S z16'82 9L€'6S Sy8'vel €108 L10've GLS'Ly 000S
= 2L0'se gve'le 819'95 0Tr'oT 20882 v87'66 z8¢'ce 98L'El P£8'9¢ 0.2'89 6€L'82 av.l'e 000V
& L£6'509 820'v0C 160'861 £8€'081 609981 2.0'e6l §.8'022 8.£'€8l 16€'C8L L8¥'6L) 919'LYy 9L0'6¢ ooo¢
= L6€'0CL [4:] A 816'€C) 08v'9zl ge9'czt 9z8'6L 1 690'02L 6€8'6L 1 Lve'LLL pL'2LL €61'95 TLT'YS 0002z
- 112'09¢ €61.'65E 8el'8ce 90¥'e€e €L1'Gee £8¥'8ze | 689'LEE 182'vve 856'LPE G2T'LYE §99'GS 8L6'L9 000}
= = Ly9'ee ~ 2£9'86 B = 18¥'vLY g.1'00L G./8'6€ £98'vYl S3qeAladaYy
- - - - - - - - - - - - s82inog
S.Le'01 90¢'ce 990'0¥ 65562 8€8'6C 6EV'62 6220y 8.t'62 Lez'6e €Lp'6E 196'82 £61'9) 66191 SANU3ADY |BD07
82.'19 259'959 85t'6 [AAN 4 85’6 85Y'6 6EE'8l 98€'61¢ 8Lyl cee'ey 85t'6 6ST's §sz's S3aNUAAY 3)e)g
ov8'0SL | LLL'SL S62'2L = gzs'e = = 128's. ¥98'¢ 5 - = = SINUDAYY [e4apad
= 16€°149 GoL'L18 118'T0¢€ ¥60'vv.L 118'20¢ 0.8'696 | G.6'S/L 8SE'vEE 8GE'vEE G1S'GLL 65.'G81 §62'S8l ejnuliog Bulpund jonuo) [ed07
9v0°'682'8 0lv'69L'8 | Lv¥'v26'8 | G09'255'8 | 9¥0'S96'8 | 950'6¥9'8 | £€z'ZLE'R L9£'259'8 /9%'296'8 012'908'8 108'v9.'8 L0S'#29'8 [yse9 Bujuuibag
S|enIooY sunp ABN Judy TR Aenigaq Aenuer | Jeqwaosq | JOqUISAON 18090100 | Jequisideg 1snbny Anr Hels A4 2i0)ag |10 yjuow ay) ybnouy; sienjoy
Zl 1 0l 6 8 JA 9 S |4 € Z l 0
SZ0Z-veoe

(3AYISIY S3ANTONI) ANNA TYHANITO - LATHSHYOM MOTd HSVD
LORILSIT TOOHIS AYV.INIWITI NILLND




RESOLUTION No. 24-7

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT ORDERING A SCHOOL BOND
ELECTION, AND AUTHORIZING NECESSARY ACTIONS IN
CONNECTION THEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees (the “Board”) of the Cutten School District (the
“District”), located in the County of Humboldt (the “County™), is authorized to order elections
within the District and to designate the specifications thereof, pursuant to Sections 5304 and
5322 of the California Education Code; and

WHEREAS, the Board is specifically authorized to order elections for the purpose of
submitting to the electors the question of whether bonds of the District shall be issued and sold
for the purpose of raising money for the purposes authorized pursuant to California Education
Code Sections 15100 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, under paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Section 1 of Article XIIIA of the
Constitution of the State of California (the “California Constitution™) and subdivision (b) of
Section 18 of Article XVI of the California Constitution, and Section 15266 of the California
Education Code, the Board is further authorized, pursuant to a two-thirds vote and subject to
Section 15100 of the California Education Code, to seck approval of bonds and levy an ad
valorem tax to repay those bonds upon a 55% vote of the voters of the District voting on the
measure for the purposes hereinafter specified, provided certain accountability requirements are
included in the measure, including (a) that the proceeds from the sale of the bonds be used only
for the purposes specified in Article XIIIA, Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution, and
not for any other purpose, including teacher and administrator salaries and other school operating
expenses, (b) that a list of the specific school facilities projects to be funded be included and
certification that the Board has evaluated safety, class size reduction, and information technology
needs in developing that list, (c) that the Board conduct an annual, independent performance
audit to ensure that the funds have been expended only on the specific projects listed, and (d) that
the Board conduct an annual, independent financial audit of the proceeds from the sale of the
bonds until all of those proceeds have been expended for the school facilities projects; and

WHEREAS, the Board deems it necessary and advisable to submit such a bond measure
to the electors, which, if approved by at least 55% of the votes cast, would permit the District to
issue its bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Board has evaluated the facilities needs of the District to determine
which projects to finance from a local bond at this time; and

WHEREAS, in order to address the facilities needs of the District, the Board deems it
necessary and advisable to fund the specific school facilities projects listed under the heading
entitled “BOND PROJECT LIST” included in the full text of the bond measure set forth in
Exhibit A attached hereto (the “Bond Project List”); and

4148-1949-6016.2



in connection with developing the bond measure that take into consideration, among other
things, the long-term historical average growth rates of assessed property valuations of the
property within the boundaries of the District and the Board finds those projections to be
reasonable and informed; and

WHEREAS, the Board has determined that, based upon such projections of assessed
property valuation, if approved by voters, the tax rate levied to meet the debt service
requirements of the bonds proposed to be issued will not exceed the maximum tax rate permitted
by Section 15268 of the California Education Code; and

WHEREAS, Section 9400 et seq. of the California Elections Code requires that a tax
information statement be contained in all official materials, including any voter information
guide prepared, sponsored or distributed by the District, relating to the election; and

WHEREAS, the Board now desires to authorize the filing of a ballot argument in favor
of the bond measure to be submitted to the voters at the election; and

WHEREAS, the District expects to pay certain expenditures (the “Reimbursement
Expenditures”) in connection with the projects listed in the Bond Project List prior to financing
the costs associated with such projects on a long-term basis; and

WHEREAS, the District reasonably expects that certain of the proceeds of the bonds
proposed to be issued under the bond measure, if approved by voters, will be used to reimburse
the Reimbursement Expenditures; and

WHEREAS, Section 1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations requires the District to declare
its reasonable official intent to reimburse prior expenditures for the projects listed in the Bond
Project List with proceeds of a subsequent borrowing; and

WHEREAS, if any project to be funded by the bonds will require State of California
matching grant funds for any phase, the sample ballot must contain a statement, in the form
prescribed by law, advising the voters that such project is subject to the approval of State
matching funds and, therefore, passage of the bond measure is not a guarantee that the project
will be completed, and the Board finds that completion of no portion of the projects listed in the
Bond Project List will require State matching grant funds for any phase thereof;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved, determined and ordered by the Board of Trustees
of the Cutten School District as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. All of the above recitals are true and correct.

Section 2. Specifications of Election Order; Required Certification. Pursuant to
California Education Code Sections 5304, 5322, 15100 et seq., and 15266, and paragraph (3) of
subdivision (b) of Section 1 of Article XIIIA of the California Constitution and subdivision (b)
of Section 18 of Article XVI of the California Constitution, a special election shall be held
within the boundaries of the District on November 5, 2024, for the purpose of submitting to the
registered voters of the District the bond measure contained in Exhibit A attached hereto and
incorporated herein. In accordance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Section 1 of Article

4148-1949-6016.2 3



(g) Required Vote. Pursuant to Section 18 of Article XVI and Section1 of
Article XIIIA of the California Constitution, the bond measure shall become effective upon the

affirmative vote of at least 55% of the voters of the District voting on the measure.

(h) Election Costs. The District shall pay all costs of the election approved by the
Board of Supervisors of the County pursuant to California Education Code Section 5421.

Section 4. Delivery of Order of Election to County Officers. The Clerk of the
Board of the District is hereby directed to cause to be filed as soon as practicable, and in any
event no later than August 9, 2024 (which date is not fewer than 88 days prior to the date set for
the election), one copy of this Resolution to the Registrar of Voters, including the tax
information statement attached hereto as Exhibit B, containing the information required by
California Elections Code Section 9400 et seq., completed and signed by the Superintendent of
the District, with such technical corrections or additions as deemed necessary by the
Superintendent of the District, and shall file a copy of this Resolution with the Clerk of the Board
of Supervisors of the County. With respect to the tax information statement attached hereto as
Exhibit B, the Board hereby adopts the procedures set forth in California Elections Code Section

9405.

Section S. Ballot Arguments. The President of the Board, or any member or
members of the Board as the President shall designate, are hereby authorized, but not directed, to
prepare and file with the Registrar of Voters a ballot argument in favor of the bond measure and
a rebuttal argument to the argument against the bond measure, if any, within the time established
by the Registrar of Voters, which shall be considered the official ballot argument of the Board as
sponsor of the bond measure.

Section 6.  Declaration of Official Intent to Reimburse. The District hereby
declares its official intent to use proceeds of the bonds proposed to be issued under the bond
measure to reimburse itself for Reimbursement Expenditures. This declaration is made solely for
purposes of establishing compliance with the requirements of Section 1.150-2 of the Treasury
Regulations. This declaration does not bind the District to make any expenditure, incur any
indebtedness, or proceed with the projects listed in the Bond Project List.

Section 7. Further Authorization. The members of the Board, the Superintendent
of the District, and all other officers of the District are hereby authorized and directed,
individually and collectively, to do any and all things that they deem necessary or advisable in
order to effectuate the purposes of this resolution in accordance with the terms hereof and of
applicable provisions of law.

Section 8. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon its adoption by the
Board pursuant to a two-thirds vote.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day, June 24, 2024, by the following vote:
AYES:

NOES:

4148-1949-6016.2 5



EXHIBIT A
FULL TEXT OF BOND MEASURE

CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT IMPROYEMENT MEASURE

This measure may be known and referred to as the “Cutten School District
Improvement Measure” or as “Measure _ . [designation to be assigned by
County Registrar of Voters]

BOND AUTHORIZATION

By approval of this measure by at least 55% of the voters of the Cutten
School District (the “District”) voting on the measure, the District shall be
authorized to issue and sell bonds of up to $5,000,000 in aggregate principal
amount to provide financing for the specific school facilities projects listed under
the heading entitled “BOND PROJECT LIST” below (the “Bond Project List”),
subject to all of the accountability safeguards specified below.

ACCOUNTABILITY SAFEGUARDS

The provisions in this section are specifically included in this measure in
order that the voters and taxpayers of the District may be assured that their money
will be spent to address specific school facilities needs of the District, all in
compliance with the requirements of Article XIIIA, Section 1(b)(3) of the
Constitution of the State of California (the “California Constitution”), and the
Strict Accountability in Local School Construction Bonds Act of 2000 (codified
at Sections 15264 and following of the California Education Code).

Evaluation of Needs. The Board of Trustees of the District (the “Board”)
has evaluated the facilities needs of the District to determine which projects to
finance from a local bond at this time. To address the facilities needs of the
District, the Board deems it necessary and advisable to fund the specific school
facilities projects listed in the Bond Project List. The Board hereby certifies that it
has evaluated safety, class size reduction and information technology needs in
developing the Bond Project List.

Limitations on Use of Bonds. Proceeds from the sale of bonds
authorized by this measure shall be used only for the construction, reconstruction,
rehabilitation, or replacement of school facilities, including the furnishing and
equipping of school facilities, or the acquisition or lease of real property for
school facilities, and not for any other purpose, including teacher and
administrator salaries and other school operating expenses. More specifically, the
Bond Project List provides for the specific projects the District proposes to
finance with proceeds from the sale of bonds authorized by this measure and such
proceeds shall be applied only to those specific purposes.

A-7
4148-1949-6016.2



any proceeds of the bonds remain unexpended, the chief fiscal officer of the
District shall cause a report to be filed with the Board at least once a year, stating
(a) the amount of funds collected and expended in that year, and (b) the status of
any project required or authorized to be furded from bond proceeds. The report
may relate to the calendar year, fiscal year, or other appropriate annual period as
the chief fiscal officer of the District shall determine, and may be incorporated
into the annual budget, audit, or other appropriate routine report to the Board.

FURTHER SPECIFICATIONS

Single Purpose. All of the purposes enumerated in this measure shall be
united and voted upon as one single measure, pursuant to California Education
Code Section 15100, and all the enumerated purposes shall constitute the specific
single purpose of the bonds, and the proceeds from the sale of bonds authorized
by this measure shall be spent only for such purpose, pursuant to California
Government Code Section 53410.

Bonds may be Issued in Excess of Statutory Bonding Limit. Issuance
of all of the authorized bonds might require the outstanding debt of the District to
exceed its statutory bonding limit (currently 1.25% of the total assessed valuation
of taxable property in the District). In thai event, the District intends to seek a
waiver of its bonding limit from the State Board of Education, which has the
power to waive certain requirements of the California Education Code applicable
to the District. By approval of this measure, the voters have authorized the
District to seek such a waiver, and to issue authorized bonds in excess of the
District’s statutory bonding limit as the State Board of Education may approve.
No such waiver has yet been sought or granted.

Other Terms of the Bonds. When sold, the bonds shall bear interest at
an annual rate not exceeding the statutory maximum, and that interest shall be
made payable at the time or times permitted by law. The bonds may be issued and
sold in several series, and no bond shail be made to mature more than the
statutory maximum number of years from the date borne by that bond.

BOND PROJECT LIST

The Bond Project List below lists the specific projects the District
proposes to finance with proceeds of the bonds. The Bond Project List shall be
considered a part of this bond measure and shall be reproduced in any official
document required to contain the full scatement of the bond measure. Listed
projects will be completed as needed at a particular school or school facility site
according to Board-established priorities, and the order in which such projects
appear on the Bond Project List is not en indication of priority for funding or
completion. In so far as permitted by law, each project is assumed to include its
share of costs of the election and bond issuance, construction-related costs, such
as project and construction management, architectural, engineering, permitting
and entitlements, inspection and similar planning and testing costs, demolition
and interim housing costs, legal, accounting and similar fees, costs related to the
independent annual financial and performance audits, a contingency for
unforeseen design and construction ccsts, and other costs incidental to or

A9
4148-1949-6016.2



o Construct, replace, improve, renovate and/or acquire and install
playgrounds, playfields and other play spaces, including replacing turf
and installing new irrigation and drainage systems, and acquire, improve,
replace and/or upgrade playground equipment and fixtures.

e Make energy-efficiency upgrades and acquire and install energy efficient
equipment and systems to reduce carbon footprint, to promote energy
efficiency, reduce maintenance costs and promote climate resiliency and
sustainability, including sustainable building improvements (e.g.,
windows, lighting, electrical systems panel, HVAC, water systems,
distribution and storage systems, energy efficiency/management
monitoring systems, networks, fixtures, equipment and controls and etc.).

e Repair or replace roofs.
e Replace portable classrooms with permanent classrooms.

e Renovate, construct, replace and/or modernize classrooms for current
educational standards, including acquiring, installing and/or upgrading
technology equipment, fixtures and infrastructure.

e Construct, reconfigure, modify and/or acquire and install school facilities
and improvements to school grounds to create innovative indoor and
outdoor learning areas and spaces, including outdoor learning areas, shade
structures, and walkways.

e Construct, replace, improve, renovate and/or acquire and install
restrooms.

e Remove, repair, and refinish building and site areas damaged by dry rot,
water, termites, etc.

e Construct, replace, improve, renovate and/or acquire and install Early
Learning Centers and construct, improve and/or expand Transitional
Kindergarten facilities and learning spaces.

o Construct, replace, improve, renovate and/or acquire and install
auditoriums and performing arts classrooms, centers and related facilities.

e Construct, replace, improve, renovate and/or acquire and install physical
education facilities and grounds, including gymnasiums, locker rooms,
fields, courts, turf, outside instructional areas, paved and other hard
surfaces, and replace, acquire and/or install furniture, equipment and
fixtures in such facilities and areas.

o Renovate, replace, upgrade, expand, and/or install walls, gates, fencing
and landscaping.

e Improve student access to computers and modern technology by updating
and/or acquiring and installing technology equipment, fixtures and
infrastructure, including computers, tablets, mobile devices, software,
interactive educational technology, digital projectors and cameras,
monitors, audio systems, video systems, network equipment (including
servers, network interface devices, network switches and routers, wireless
network equipment, firewalls, network security equipment, racking,
power and cooling equipment, wiring and uninterruptible power supply
equipment and systems), backup power systems, etc; rehabilitate and
replace such equipment, fixtures and infrastructure as needed in the
future. Technology equipment, fixtures and infrastructure includes

A-11
4148-1949-6016.2



GENERAL PROVISIONS

Interpretation. The terms of this bond measure and the words used in ths
Bond Project List shall be interpreted broadly to effect the purpose of providing
broad and clear authority for the officers and employees of the District to provide
for the school facilities projects the District proposes to finance with the proceeds
of the sale of bonds authorized by this measure within the authority provided by
law, including Article XIITA, Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution,
California Education Code Section 15000 ez seq. and the Strict Accountability in
Local School Construction Bonds Act of 2000. Without limiting the generality of
the foregoing, such words as repair, improve, upgrade, expand, modernize,
renovate, and reconfigure are used in the Bond Project List to describe school
facilities projects in plain English and are not intended to expand the nature of
such projects beyond, or have an effect on, and shall be interpreted to only permit,
what is authorized under Article XIIIA, Section 1(b)(3) of the California
Constitution, California Education Code Section 15000 et seq. and the Strict
Accountability in Local School Construction Bonds Act of 2000. In this regard,
the Bond Project List does not authorize, and shall not be interpreted to authorize,
expending proceeds of the sale of bonds authorized by this measure for current
maintenance, operations or repairs. The school facilities projects on the Bond
Project List only authorize capital expenditures.

Estimated Ballot Information. The Board hereby declares, and the
voters by approving this bond measure concur, that the information included in
the statement of the bond measure to be voted on pursuant to Section 13119 of tae
California Elections Code is based upon the District’s projections and estimates
only and is not binding upon the District. The amount of money to be raiszd
annually and the rate and duration of the tax to be levied for the bonds may vary
from those presently estimated due to variations from these estimates in the
timing of bond sales, the amount of bonds sold and market interest rates at the
time of each sale, and actual assessed valuations over the term of repayment of
the bonds. The dates of sale and the amount of bonds sold at any given time will
be determined by the District based on need for project funds and other factors.
The actual interest rates at which the bonds will be sold will depend on the bond
market at the time of each sale. Actual future assessed valuation will depend upon
the amount and value of taxable property within the District as determined by the
County Assessor in the annual assessment and the equalization process.

Headings. The headings or titles of the sections of the bond measure,
including any headings or titles included in the Bond Project List, are solely for
convenience of reference and shall not affect the meaning, construction or effect
of the bond measure.

Severability. The Board and the voters hereby declare that every portion,
section, subdivision, paragraph, clause, sentence, phrase, word, application and
individual project (individually referred to as “Part” and collectively as “Parts”),
of this bond measure has independent value, and the Board and the voters would
have adopted each Part hereof regardless of whether any other Part of this bond

A-13
4148-1949-6016.2



EXHIBIT B
TAX INFORMATION STATEMENT

An election will be held in the Cutten School District (the “District””) on November 5, 2024, to
authorize the sale of up to $5,000,000 in bonds of the District to finance school facilities as described in the
measure. If the bond measure is approved by at least 55% of the voters of the District voting on the bond
measure, the District expects to issue the bonds in multiple series over time. Principal and interest on the bonds
will be payable from the proceeds of tax levies made upon the taxable property in the District. The following
information is provided in compliance with Sections 9400 through 9405 of the California Elections Code.

1. The best estimate of the average annual tax rate that would be required to be levied to
fund this bond issue over the entire duration of the bond debt service, based on assessed
valuations available at the time of filing of this statement, is $29.00 per $100,000 of assessed
valuation. The final fiscal year in which the tax to be levied to fund this bond issue is anticipated
to be collected is fiscal year 2055-56.

2. The best estimate of the highest tax rate that would be required to be levied to fund this
bond issue, based on estimated assessed valuations available at the time of filing of this statement,
is $30.00 per $100,000 of assessed valuation in fiscal year 2025-26.

3. The best estimate of the total debt service, including the principal and interest, that would
be required to be repaid if all of the bonds are issued and sold is approximately $10,200,000.

Voters should note that estimated tax rates are based on the ASSESSED VALUE of taxable property on
the County’s official tax rolls, not on the property’s market value, which could be more or less than the
assessed value. In addition, taxpayers eligible for a property tax exemption, such as the homeowner’s
exemption, will be taxed at a lower effective tax rate than described above. Property owners should consult
their own property tax bills and tax advisors to determine their property’s assessed value and any applicable
tax exemptions.

Attention of all voters is directed to the fact that the foregoing information is based upon the District’s
projections and estimates only, which are not binding upon the District. The average annual tax rate, the
highest tax rate, the final fiscal year in which the tax is anticipated to be collected and the year or years in
which they will apply, and the actual total debt service, may vary from those presently estimated for a variety
of reasons, including, without limitation, due to variations in the timing of bond sales, the amount or
amortization of bonds sold, market conditions at the time of each sale, and actual assessed valuations over the
term of repayment of the bonds. The dates of sale and the amount or amortization of bonds sold at any given
time will be determined by the District based on need for project funds and other factors, including the legal
limitations on bonds approved by a 55% affirmative vote. Market conditions, including, without limitation,
interest rates, are affected by economic and other factors beyond the control of the District and will depend on
the bond market at the time of each sale. Actual future assessed valuation will depend upon the amount and
value of taxable property within the District as determined by the County Assessor in the annual assessment
and the equalization process. The growth or decline in assessed valuation is the result of a number of economic
and other factors outside the control of the District.

Dated: , 2024,

Superintendent
Cutten School District

4148-1949-6016.2



MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

JUNE 24, 2024

TITLE: RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CUTTEN SCHOOL
DISTRICT ORDERING A SCHOOL BOND ELECTION, AND AUTHORIZING
NECESSARY ACTIONS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH

SUMMARY': The resolution for this item contains the necessary approval to (a) call an election
within the District for the purpose of approving school bonds, (b) request the Registrar of Voters
of the County of Humboldt (the “County”) to conduct the election on behalf of the District, and
(c) to authorize the submission of other election materials, including a tax rate statement, to be
included in voter pamphlets.

RATIONALE: State law requires the Board of Trustees to order school district bond elections.
The Registrar of Voters the County will coordinate and conduct the election on behalf of the
District, including publishing all required notices. The resolution must contain the exact
language of the measure ballot question in the “specifications of the election order.” Under
Proposition 39, which permits passage of the measure upon a 55% “yes” vote, certain additional
matters must be included in the bond measure, including a specific project list to be funded from
the bonds. Exhibit A to the resolution contains the bond project list.

Exhibit B to the Resolution is the “tax information statement,” describing the best estimates of
the average annual tax rate, the highest tax rate, and the total debt service on the proposed bonds.

Following adoption, the resolution must be delivered to the Registrar of Voters and the Clerk of
the Board of Supervisors of the County. The election will be consolidated with the statewide
general election to be held on November 5, 2024,

COMMENTS: Recommend adoption.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: The debt service on the school bonds, if approved by the voters of the
District, will be paid for by taxes levied on property within the District. The District is
responsible for costs of the election, which are advanced by the County.

4147-5745-4928.1



TABLE OF CONTENTS

PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE

PROCEDURES AND IMPLEMENTATION
COORDINATION

PROCEDURES TO ACCEPT AND RESPOND
EMPLOYEE COMPLIANCE

EMPLOYEE COMMUNICATION
EMPLOYER EVALUATION AND RESPONSE
WORKPLACE VIOLENCE REPORT FORM
EMPLOYEE TRAINING

RECORDKEEPING

SAFETY TRAINING RECORD LOG

[l BN @) WU s TN

11
12
16
17
18




1. PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTING THE WVPP

The ultimate responsibility for overseeing the development, implementation, and maintenance of the
WVPP, rests with the Superintendent, Cutten Elementary School District; with support from the
Principal, Cutten School; and the Principal, Ridgewood.



3. WVPP IMPLEMENTATION & COORDINATION

In an effort to ensure that all employees understand their respective roles in this plan, that they
understand all aspects of this plan, and they understand how to report incidents of workplace
violence, we will take the following steps:
1. Provide employee training and vetify comprehension (i.e., quizzes/tests).
2. Post and share meeting agendas and minutes from committees or teams involved in the
development of this plan as outlined in Section 2 above.
3. Generating emails, newsletters, memos, or other means of communication (staff meetings)
providing updates to all employees at various stages throughout the development and
implementation of this plan, including timelines and next steps.



5. PROCEDURES TO ENSURE EMPLOYEES COMPLY WITH THE WVPP

While the Superintendent/Principals are responsible for overseeing the development,
implementation, and maintenance of the WVPDP, all employees are responsible for adhering to their
toles, responsibilities and training provided under this plan. Supervisors and managers will use the
following procedures to ensure employees comply with the WVPP:

e Ensuring employees take/attend the training(s) and refresher training(s) assigned to them.

® Monitor employee adherence to topics and concepts covered in the training they received.

® Follow our established disciplinary action process if an employee or supetvisor does not

follow elements of this plan.

Disciplinary Action

We will actively enforce all aspects of the WVPP. An employee that fails to adhere to the procedures
and practices of this plan may be disciplined in the following manner:
1. Retraining
2. Warning
3. Warning with reprimand placed in personnel file
4. Suspension from work with no compensation and record added to petsonnel file
5. Discontinue employment with record added to personnel file
Refer to Cutten School Board Policies
Whenever an employee is disciplined, the Principal/Superintendent shall document the action taken.



Employer’s Evaluation & Response

When responding to 2 repott of wotkplace violence, the Superintendent, Cutten Elementary School
District; ot the Principal, Cutten School; or the Principal, Ridgewood.as outlined above, will adhere
to the following process:

0 N oo

Determine any steps that need to be taken to protect the reporting employee, or any other
employee, against an immediate threat of violence.
Investigate the report to gather all relevant information (interview employees, visit the
location, document evidence, ask follow-up questions), including capturing the following
information:
a. Consequences of the incident (including but not limited to):
i. Was security or law enforcement contacted?
1. If so, what was their response (please explain):
ii. Actions taken to protect employees from a continuing threat or any othet
hazards resulting from the incident (please explain)
b. Information about the person completing the employer’s response/log:

i. Name
il. Tide
iii. Date

Evaluate the findings to identify the root cause.

Define corrective actions/steps to be taken to address each cause.

Cootdinate with the necessaty departments/staff to implement the corrective actions.
Communicate your findings and corrective actions back to the reporting employee.

Monitor the effectiveness of the corrective actions.

Document the incident and all correlating information in the “Violent Incident Log” for
recordkeeping and reporting purposes.

Please use the form below:

11



Classification of Incident Location (Select One)

» At Workplace, Indoors » At Workplace, *  Other Area (Please
(Please Include Bldg. Outdoors (Please Explain)
Name/Room No.) Specify)

Type of Incident

O Physical Attack —no weapon/object

O Physical Attack — with weapon/object

O Threat of physical force and/or threat of use of a weapon/object

O Physical Assault - Hitting, fighting, pushing, or shoving

O Sexual assault/threat (incl. rape, attempted rape, physical display, or unwanted verbal/physical sexual contact)

O Other (specify)

How was the incident communicated? (Check one or more)

[0 Communicated directly to victim

[ Verbal

O Mail O Note

O Email

O Communicated to another person

O Verbal

O Mail O Note

O Email

O Other (specify)

13




Describe Incident in Detail

Include what happened, where, who was involved, what you heard, saw, etc. Also include the circumstances at
time of incident (i.e.: was the employee completing usual job duties, was the area poorly lit, was the work being
rushed, was the employee working during a low staffing level, was the employee isolated/alone, was the
employee able to get help/assistance, was the employee working in a community setting, was the employee
working in an unfamiliar/new location, other — please explain).

List Names of Other Witnesses

Signature Date

Person Receiving Witness Statement Date

Upon completion of investigation, attach a findings/follow-up document to this form.

15



8. RECORDKEEPING

Records of workplace violence hazard identification, evaluation, and correction will be created and
maintained for a minimum of five years.

Training recotds will be created and maintained for a minimum of one year and include training
dates, contents or a summary of the training sessions, names and qualifications of persons
conducting the training, and names and job titles of all persons attending the training sessions.

Violent incident logs will be maintained for a minimum of five years.

Records of workplace violence incident investigations will be maintained for a minimum of five
yeats. These records shall not contain “medical information,” as defined in subdivision (j) of Section
56.05 of the Civil Code.

All records requited above will be made available to employees and their representatives, upon
request and without cost, for examination and copying within 15 calendar days of a request.

The Supetintendent will be responsible for ensuring that all relevant records are completed,
maintained, and made available upon request as required by this program and/or Cal/OSHA. A
safe and healthy workplace is the goal of everyone at Cutten Elementary School District , with
responsibility shared by management and staff alike.

GENERAL SAFETY TRAINING RECORD LOG

17



Artist Agreement

This AGREEMENT is executed May, 2024, between Haley Davis, hereinafter referred to
as ARTIST and Cutten Elementary School, hereinafter referred to as CES.

The Parties agree to the following terms:
1) Timeframe:
A. ARTIST agrees to complete the mural project to the satisfaction of CES by June
30, 2024, pending weather and natural conditions.
2) Artwork Location:
A. ARTIST agrees to paint a mural project at CES, located in Cutten, CA. The
space measures _____ square feet.

3) The Humboldt County Office of Education (HCOE) agrees to provide:

A. Payment: HCOE will pay ARTIST at a rate of $45/hr. for up to 45 hours.
Payments will cover the period of May 1%t through June 30st, 2024.
B. Materials and supplies totalling no more than $750.

4) The ARTIST agrees to:

A. Communicate in a timely manner with CES and HCOE via email, phone, and
text; reply to emails, text messages, and phone calls within 48 hours.

B. Provide up to two (2) edits of the mural design based upon CES and HCOE
input.

C. Wall preparation that includes washing the existing wall.

D. Provide a list of all necessary painting supplies, including but not limited to
primer, paints, brushes, rollers, and drop cloths. Once the mural is completed,
the artist must apply a UV-resistant, protective clear coat.

E. Provide labor necessary to complete the mural project during the stated time
frame.

F. Use drop cloths to cover the concrete where painting is happening, and avoid
getting paint on the walkways as much as possible.

G. Provide personal liability insurance for themselves while working on the mural.

H. Work directly with students and staff to create mural concepts and incorporate
them into the mural design.

I.  Work directly with students in the afterschool program to paint the mural.

5) Artwork Approval:
A. ARTIST will submit a rendering of their mural project to CES and HCOE for
approval.
B. Mural artwork will highlight diversity, equity and inclusion themes established
by CES.
6) Reproduction:
A. CES, and HCOE reserve the right to have the ARTIST's mural photographed to
publicize and promote the organizations and affiliated projects.



Proposition 28: Arts and Music in Schools Funding
Annual Report
Fiscal Year 2023-24

LEA Name: : cutten Elementary School District
CDS Code:
Allocation Year: 023-2024

1. Narrative description of the Prop 28 arts education program(s) funded

2. Number of full-time equivalent teachers (certificated). g
3. Number of full-time equivalent personnel (classified). g
4. Number of full-time equivalent teaching aides. 0
5. Number of students served. 0

0

6. Number of school sites providing arts education.

Date of Approval by Governing Board/Body June 24' 2024

Annual Report Data URL (Plan must be posted to the LEA s web5|te)
https://cuttensd.org/ . Bios ; S i

Completed By : BeekyMacQuarne
Title - Supermtendent |
Email ;;bmacqg-ar;ri'e@f(:utt"'ensd‘-.or-g—
Telephone  707-441-3900

This annual report must be board approved, submitted to the CDE https://www8.cde.ca.gov/ams, and posted to the
LEA's website.




Resolution No. 24-8

Cutten Elementary School District

WHEREAS the Department of Energy has opened the Renew America’s Schools Prize
to Local Educational Agencies to apply to fund energy assessments and implementation
of energy efficiency and renewable energy projects.

WHEREAS the Redwood Coast Energy Authority is partnering with Local Educational
Agencies to form a consortium for application to the Prize.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of Cutten Elementary
School District (CESD) authorizes_ CESD to join the consortium with Redwood Coast
Energy Authority to apply for the prize.

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that if recommended for funding by the California Energy
Commission, the Governing Board of CESD authorizesCESD to accept a cash prize
from the Department of Energy.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that theSuperintendent is hereby authorized and
empowered to execute in the name of the CESD a Letter of Commitment to RCEA for
the application, and to undertake all actions necessary to complete the application.

Passed, Approved and Adopted this day of , 2024.
Month

Governing Board Representatives:

CALIFORNIA CLEAN ENERGY JOBS ACT PROGRAM Attachment 3



Policy Considerations: As we move forward with this project, we want to ensure
compliance with any board policies related to public art at Cutten Elementary School. To
assist in this process, we have included a suggested agreement that can be modified

to align with the school's policies and preferences. This agreement covers aspects
such as project scope, responsibilities, and approvals.

Mural Agreement

I would like to confirm that you would like to participate in this program. Please let me
know your thoughts and any further steps we should take to proceed with this exciting
endeavor.

Best regards,

Lizzy Dostal

Lizzy Dostal

Arts Learning Specialist

ArtSEL Project Coordinator

California County Superintendents Arts Initiative Region 1 Lead

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Learning Support Services

Humboldt County Office of Education | 901 Myrtle Avenue | Eureka, CA 95501

Idostal@hcoe.org | (707) 582-2779 | (707) 445-7143 Fax




September 25, 2023

The California School Boards Association (CSBA) is pleased to provide the Big Lagoon Union Elementary
School District of Humboldt County the following quote for GAMUT and policy setvices.

GAMUT Meetings $500/year

GAMUT Meetings is an online agenda and meeting management system that gives you an easy and efficient
way to create and manage meetings online. GAMUT’s paperless board meeting management application helps
streamline meeting preparation and provides easy and secure access to meeting materials. Features include:
multiple meeting types that allow you to manage all your meeting types in one convenient location; advanced
search so you can quickly sort by meeting type, date, and more; private, secure personal notes on individual
agenda items; customizable roles and permissions for users, meetings, and items; meeting minutes and voting;
custom printing that allows you to integrate attachments and exhibits with yout agenda; and advanced safety
and security. Packed with time-saving features, GAMUT's papetless board meeting management software
automates and simplifies routine tasks associated with meeting development and delivery.

GAMUT Policy $345/year
*Currently Subscribed

CSBA’s GAMUT Policy is an online policy information service that offers quick access to 650-plus sample
board policies, regulations, bylaws, and their legal references, including the entire Education Code, Title 5
regulations and other referenced state and federal code sections. GAMUT Policy also features advanced search
features, built in translations, and the ability to download sample policies and regulations to word processing
programs fot editing. The CSBA sample policies on GAMUT ate updated regulatly and GAMUT Policy users
will receive email notifications to alert them when the CSBA sample policy manual has been revised.

GAMUT Policy Plus (available to GAMUT Policy subsctibers) $2,230/year

CSBA updates approximately 100 policies every year just to stay up to date with changes in the law. Policy
Plus is designed to help you stay on top of yout policies and keep them current with the help of CSBA policy
staff. With GAMUT Policy Plus you receive your own dedicated GAMUT webpage that integrates into your
district website. The website allows you to manage and update policies directly on GAMUT. With Policy Plus
you can post, edit and update your policies directly on GAMUT. Subsctibers can take advantage of the track
changes editor, advanced global search features, and the ability to integrate policies with your agendas. Policy
Plus also includes ongoing policy consulting and gives you the option to submit your policies to CSBA for
review before you adopt them. If you were not a previous Manual Maintenance or GAMUT Policy Plus
subscriber, you will also need to go through a Policy Development Workshop (see below) to ptepare your
policy manual for the GAMUT website.

California Schoal Boards Association | 32571 Beacon Boulevard, West Sacramento, CA 95691 | (800) 266-3332



csba

California School Boards Association

May 21, 2024

The Califotnia School Boards Association (CSBA) is pleased to provide the Cutten Elementary School
District of Humboldt County the following quote for GAMUT policy services.

GAMUT Meetings $1,500/year

GAMUT Meetings is an online agenda and meeting management system that gives you an easy and efficient
way to create and manage meetings online. GAMUTs papetless board meeting management application helps
streamline mecting preparation and provides easy and secure access to meeting materials. Features include:
multiple meeting types that allow you to manage all your meeting types in one convenient location; advanced

search so you can quickly sort by meeting type, date, and more; private, secure petsonal notes on individual
agenda items; customizable roles and permissions for users, meetings, and items; meeting minutes and voting;

custom printing that allows you to integrate attachments and exhibits with your agenda; and advanced safety
and security. Packed with time-saving features, GAMUT's papetless board meeting management software
automates and simplifies routine tasks associated with meeting development and delivery.

GAMUT Policy $1,840/year

CSBA’s GAMUT Policy is an online policy information service that offers quick access to 650-plus sample
board policies, regulations, bylaws, and their legal references, including the entire Education Code, Title 5
regulations and other referenced state and federal code sections. GAMUT Policy also features advanced search
features, built in translations, and the ability to download sample policies and regulations to word processing
programs for editing. The CSBA sample policies on GAMUT ate updated regularly and GAMUT Policy users
will receive email notifications to alert them when the CSBA sample policy manual has been revised.

GAMUT Policy Plus (available to GAMUT Policy subscribers) $2,230/year

CSBA updates approximately 100 policies every year just to stay up to date with changes in the law. Policy
Plus is designed to help you stay on top of your policies and keep them cutrent with the help of CSBA policy
staff. With GAMUT Policy Plus you receive your own dedicated GAMUT webpage that integrates into your
district website,

The website allows you to manage and update policies directly on GAMUT. With Policy Plus you can post,
edit and update your policies directly on GAMUT. Subscribers can take advantage of the track changes editor,
advanced global seatch features, and the ability to integrate policies with your agendas.

Policy Plus also includes ongoing policy consulting and gives you the option to submit your policies to CSBA
for review before you adopt them. If you were not a previous Manual Maintenance or GAMUT Policy Plus
subsctiber, you will also need to go through a Policy Development Workshop (see below) to prepate your policy
manual for the GAMUT website.

California School Boards Assocjation | 3251 Beacon Boulevard, West Sacramento, CA 95691 | (800) 266-3382



California School Boards Association

June 3%, 2024

The California School Boards Association (CSBA) is pleased to provide the Blue Lake Union ESD of
Humboldt County the following quote for GAMUT and policy setvices.

GAMUT Meetings $500/year

GAMUT Meetings is an online agenda and meeting management system that gives you an easy and efficient
way to create and manage meetings online. GAMUT’s papetless board meeting management application helps
streamline meeting preparation and provides easy and secure access to meeting materials. Features include:
multiple meeting types that allow you to manage all your meeting types in one convenient location; advanced
seatch so you can quickly sort by meeting type, date, and more; private, secure personal notes on individual
agenda items; customizable roles and permissions for users, meetings, and items; meeting minutes and voting;
custom printing that allows you to integrate attachments and exhibits with your agenda; and advanced safety
and security. Packed with time-saving features, GAMUT's papetless board meeting management software
automates and simplifies routine tasks associated with meeting development and delivery.

GAMUT Policy Currently Subsctibed

CSBA’s GAMUT Policy is an online policy information service that offers quick access to 650-plus sample
board policies, regulations, bylaws, and their legal references, including the entire Education Code, Title 5
tegulations and other referenced state and federal code sections. GAMUT Policy also features advanced search
features, built in translations, and the ability to download sample policies and regulations to word processing
programs for editing. The CSBA sample policies on GAMUT are updated regularly and GAMUT Policy users
will receive email notifications to alert them when the CSBA sample policy manual has been revised.

GAMUT Policy Plus (available to GAMUT Policy subscribers) Currently Subscribed

CSBA updates approximately 100 policies every year just to stay up to date with changes in the law. Policy
Plus is designed to help you stay on top of your policies and keep them current with the help of CSBA policy
staff. With GAMUT Policy Plus you receive your own dedicated GAMUT webpage that integrates into your
district website. The website allows you to manage and update policies directly on GAMUT. With Policy Plus
you can post, edit and update your policies ditectly on GAMUT. Subsctibers can take advantage of the track
changes editot, advanced global search features, and the ability to integrate policies with your agendas. Policy
Plus also includes ongoing policy consulting and gives you the option to submit your policies to CSBA for
review before you adopt them. If you wete not a previous Manual Maintenance or GAMUT Policy Plus
subscriber, you will also need to go through a Policy Development Workshop (see below) to prepare your
policy manual for the GAMUT website.

GAMUT Documents $250/year

CSBAZaAMI EEnB aymentapseniass 7 eentméxepastith ninbserihaisdocstossimpagum pdngngpents



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
GASB 101 Compensated Absences
Accrual Policy

Effective Date: July 1, 2024

Background

GASB 101 establishes standards of accounting and financial reporting for (a) compensated absences and
(b) associated salary-related payments, including certain defined contribution pensions and defined
contribution other postemployment benefits (OPEB). The requirements of this Statement apply to the
financial statements of all state and local governments.

Governments often provide to their employees paid leave benefits, such as vacation leave and sick leave.
GASB 101 requires that liabilities for compensated absences be recognized for (1) leave that has not been
used and (2) leave that has been used but not yet paid in cash or settled through noncash means.

The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued Statement Number 101 (GASB 101,
“the standard”), effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2023, and all reporting periods

thereafter. Earlier application is encouraged.

Purpose

This policy states the determination of the accrual of compensated absences and salary-related payments
for CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT (CESD), provides guidance to CESD staff about
when it is appropriate to accrue compensated absences and related payments, and describes the
measurement and accounting treatment of compensated absences and related payments under GASB
Statement No. 101.

Definitions
Compensated Absences is leave for which employees may receive one or more (a) cash payments when

the leave is used for time off; (b) other cash payments, such as payment for unused leave upon
termination of employment; or (c) noncash settlements, such as conversion to defined benefit
postemployment benefits. The payment or settlement could occur during employment or upon termination
of employment. Compensated absences generally do not have a set payment schedule. Examples of
compensated absences include vacation (or annual) leave, sick leave, paid time off (PTO), holidays,
parental leave, bereavement leave, and certain types of sabbatical leave.

Sabbatical leave during which an employee is not required to perform any significant duties for the
government (unrestricted sabbatical leave, as used in this Statement) is a compensated absence.
Sabbatical leave during which an employee is required to perform duties of a different nature for the
government (for example, research instead of teaching) is not a compensated absence.

May 2024 Version Page 1 of 4



government should measure the liability based on the amount for which it is more
likely than not to be settled.

2. Leave that has been used:
A liability should be reported when leave is used for time off but has not yet been
paid in cash or settled through noncash means, including the types of leave like
unlimited leave and holiday leave that is taken on a specific date not at the discretion
of employees. That liability, including any applicable salary related payments, should
be measured at the amount of the cash payment or noncash settlement to be made for
the use of the leave.

Salary-related payments

GASB 101 requires a government should include in the measurement of its liabilities for compensated
absences (for both leave that has been used and leave that has not been used) salary-related payments that
are directly and incrementally associated with the leave, except for salary-related payments related to
defined benefit pensions or defined benefit OPEB.

A salary-related payment may be incrementally associated only with a portion of the recognized leave.

For leave that has not been used, expense for salary-related payments related to defined contribution
pensions or defined contribution OPEB should be recognized when the liability for that leave is
recognized and should be reported as pension expense or OPEB expense, as applicable. Those amounts
should not be reported as a pension liability or an OPEB liability. For leave that has been used,
salary-related payments related to defined contribution pensions or defined contribution OPEB should be
included in a pension liability or an OPEB liability in accordance with the requirements of Statements
(GASB) 68, 73, or 75, as amended.

Our entity has selected 100% of sick leave and salary-related payments to be accrued along with the
entire vacation accrual balance and salary-related payments, based on historical information and
experience.

The determination of accrual of compensated absences and salary-related payments will be reviewed
regularly and adjusted as conditions warrant to ensure compliance with GASB 101 and any subsequent
amendments. Changes to this policy shall be approved by the management of the government entity.

Relationship to Postemployment Benefits
The projected effects on an employer’s defined benefit postemployment benefits liability resulting from a
payment for compensated absences should not be included in the liability for compensated absences.

Some governments allow or require compensated absences (often sick leave) to be paid to an employee
upon termination of employment through a distribution to an individual account (instead of directly to the
employee) to be used for specified purposes, such as payment of the employee’s share of future healthcare
premiums. Leave that (a) has not been used, (b) meets the recognition criteria of leave that not been used
in general policy section, and (c) is more likely than not to be paid in this manner should be included ina
liability for compensated absences following the general measurement of liability measured using an
employee’s pay rate as of the date of the financial statements and the leave is more likely than not to be
paid at a rate different from the employee’s pay rate at the time the payment is made, a government

May 2024 Version Page 3 of 4



Cutten School District
SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGIST/SAI DIRECTOR

GENERAL DESCRIPTION: The School Psychologist shall report directly to the designated
program administrator and assume responsibility for conducting a full range of educational
assessments, behavioral interventions, and facilitate prevention activities to support student
social/ emotional health. The School Psychologist shall observe, consult with and assist regular
and special education staff as they implement effective individualized programs within the
classrooms and school environment. The School Psychologist shall also serve as a liaison
between the school and various community agencies that provide services to children and their
families.

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS:

1. Possess and maintain a valid California Pupil Personnel Credential with a School Psychology
Authorization. Master’s Degree from an accredited college or university with an emphasis in
educational psychology or closely related field desirable. Minimum 5 years experience in the
school setting. Administrative Credential( willing to attain one).

2. Demonstrate competence in communicating effectively with children and parents, staff
members and representatives of other agencies.

3. Possess specialized skills, experience and training in a variety of assessment instruments
designated to evaluate educational achievement, ability, interest, modes of learning and related

psychological conditions.

4. Demonstrate knowledge of an experience with various community resources associated with
the diverse needs of youth and families.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Conducts assessments as indicated by the needs outlined in a student’s referral from regular
and special education staff and school administrators.

2. Assists the IEP Team with student assessment, individualized instruction plan design,
implementations and progress monitoring for each student and participates on student success
teams (SSTs) as appropriate.

3. Provides advice on establishing and maintaining a classroom atmosphere and environment
which supports the social/emotional health of all students.

4. Facilitates the student mainstreaming process by providing support services to the regular
and/or special education classroom teacher including the development of behavior management
techniques and plans.

5. Provides information to IEP, SST, and assessment teams regarding resources available to
children and families and acts as a liaison between school and various community agencies.

6. Demonstrates method, techniques and educational strategies to facilitate student learning.



TPT'00T
(STT'L6

l76€'v6

S¥9'T6

_ I 6ISVL . .
i} ————
_______________________ ; [~ (7 et
- i | - - = = _ o —
- ) | 1siSojoyoAsd jooyas

0z-L1T
9T - ¥T
€T-T1

01

S6T :sheQ



